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Statement as of December 31, 2015 of the PMC Medicare Choice,LLC.

ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1. BONAS (SChEAUIE D)....vovvvereercereireeesseisseesssessssesssssssessssssssssessssssssssssasssssssssssssssess | weseessesssnned 47,816,166 [ ..oovereeerererreerrnreenreins | coeeeeereennnns 47,816,166 |.....ccoovveene. 53,134,185
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 Prefermed SIOCKS.......cvuuieericeiciccre ettt esse s enseesnins | cetstesient sttt | crieni et nes | s (U1 OO
2.2 COMMON STOCKS......couvvrrrrererrirreiserisesiensssesssesssesssesesessssessesssesnsssesssssnsnessses. | somesssesssnessssessnns A227 | oo [ e A227 | o 4,227
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BT FIISEIBNS ..o | e | s | s LU R
3.2 Other than first IENS.........cc.eiueivriiririrrrrrses e esiesiens | ressessensessessessessenses | seesssnssnssnssssensssessnees | s (U1 O
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less §.......... 0
ENCUMDIANCES)......vvorverisciseissiessesestess st ess s s ssssss e ssess s s sssssssssessassesssssesss | srssssessessssssssessssssssnssesss | sessessesssssssssessassssssesassens | sesssssssssssssssssessessonsas (01
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less §.......... 0
encumbrances)
4.3  Properties held for sale (less $
5.
6.
7.
8. Otherinvested assets (SChEAUIE BA).........ccccuureerrrereeieresseessseesssssesssssssssssssss | seessssssssssssesssnssssssssssnns | eresmmesssnesessnssssssnesssnns | sessonsessmnssesnsesssnnesensQ | oonmeesennessssssessnessssnnens
9. RECEIVADIES fOr SECUMHIES. .. .vvvuvvrrererreerreeirerneeeseeeseesssseesse st sssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsssas | svsssssssssmssssssssssssassssnnses | wesmesssasssmmsssnssssmnssssnsssns | sesmeessssessmmsssnnsssnssseessQ | ooveesseesmmesssssssnssesnesssnes
10.  Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (SChEAUIE DL).........c.cuveveieiirieiiiniies | ereireiseieseisissssesesssens | ervesesiessesesssssesssssens | vevvssesesissssssse e (1 U
11, Aggregate write-ins for INVEStEd @SSELS........c.rvrerrerriniererrieieesssesssrssese e ssesssssessssenes | ersssssssssssasssseans 600,000 | oo (U] I 600,000 | ..ooooririrninnnad 600,000
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11)....cc.cveveeereeserieeeseeeeeesseieens | e 103,693,203 | .cvovvvreeirereeieeie (1] I 103,693,203 |....cccovvernee. 62,448,285
13. Title plants less §.......... 0 charged off (for Title INSUTErS ONIY).......ccorvrrrrerrerrirenrreieeees [ o [ e | v (0 R
14, Investmentincome due and aCCIUE.............ccovvriiiniiniinincinrcseseeesiesiesiessens | e 426,602 | ..o e 426,692 |...cooveriirieninas 340,254
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection............... [ cocoerrrrevnnee. 3,343,627 | oo AT4175 | 2,869,452 | ....ccovrrvieirnns 211,099
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including $.......... 0 earned but unbilled Premiums).........ccocveecees | eovrerreisieeseieiesseieiiens [ v | e (1 R
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums ($.......... 0) and contracts subject to
redetermination ($.......... 0) ettt ettt et sttt nstnnts | setiesiinn sttt enssnns [ sreessestnssnssenssssentnnnes | e (01N
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable from FBINSUIETS...........c.oviueiueiieiieiierisrierisriesissisnisneins [ ereriieriesisssssnsssssssnsees | orernesnssnesinesnessnesssesines | sevensesnsenssnsenssnsenees (U1 O
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsSured COMPEANIES..........ccvvevrireereeeiirirereresens | v | v | e sessssens () [T
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinSUranCe CONTACES.............ovurercerernernriines [ e | rernernesncnesnesnesenes | cevsreissseneenesseeneenees LU OO
17. Amounts receivable relating to uninSUred PIaNS..........ccevverveverereieieseeses e | ereeressseenas 4,621,350 [ .o e, 4,621,350 |...cocvvvernnne. 3,702,340
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon....................... BT A28 | | 67,428 | ..o 67,428
18.2 Net deferred taX @SSEL..........ovvwrerrierierecee s ssssessssesssenes | cesssesessneessnes 3,342,655 | ..o | e, 3,342,655 | ...coovvrrienn. 2,480,271
19.  Guaranty funds receivable OF ON AEPOSIL...........cccvueiciriieieieiesie e sssssens | erresiessssesesssssssssesessssens | eeesesisssssesessssssesssssssens | oesessesesisssssesesessssenses (1 U
20. Electronic data processing €quIpMENt and SOMWAIE...........c.verrerrnrinrerrireensinsieesnssssesees [ ensessesessnssssesssssssssssssiesss | aenseessnsssssesssssssssssnssens | sonssesesessnssesssnssssessanens (0
21. Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets (§.......... 0)erveverrrernnenes [ e [ | s (1 U
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign €XChange rates.........ccvvrrrrenrns [ eonrerrirnenrnrnsinsnsnsiees | ernrieensnssissssseesssens | conensessesnsssessessssessnnens (01
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates............cc.cccoveverrriereeveieieeseieisins [ e 12,827,906 | ..coovvoverirriereirerneiiens [ evrieireieninns 12,827,906 |....coovvrerrernnns 205,382
24. Health care ($.....2,184,579) and other amounts receivable..........c..cco.vverceeeeeereererereens | corveeeieeereennnne 2,183,853 | ..cvevveerevereeerceeeeiens | e 2,183,853 | ..covvvirernae. 1,643,761
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets...........cccoceevceieencceiisieeieieieieins [eveieisiiennas 10,548,011 | .o 552,162 |..cooiiiirinnes 9,995,849 |...oiiinnan 9,712,607
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell AcCouNts (LINES 1210 25)......ccouvumceerreireesereseesseeessesseeesssesssseessssesssesssssssssssssnes | seveeessnees 141,054,725 | ...oovvvrevenne 1,026,337 | c.ovvvernee 140,028,388 |......cconreven. 80,811,427
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNLS.........cou.. [ rvrvrieiseneieieseenciieis | eeveiesesseieesssiseiesiens | evessesiesesseese s (1 R
28. TOTALS (LINES 26 NG 27)......curverreereeereeeiaeeeeeeeseessseseseesssssessssessssesssssssssssssssssssssssnses | eevsneesennees 141,054,725 | ....vvvreveenne 1,026,337 | ..oovveeeve 140,028,388 | .......cccnn..... 80,811,427
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1101. Statutory Deposit with The Insurance COMMISSIONET............cccveurereerrurrescenrereeeeeneneeens 600,000
1102. ..
1103, ettt eets et ees R
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page..........ccooveeeneineneineinns | seeveereeneineineiecneneind (U1 (U1 IO O oo, 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 8DOVE)........rvceerireiiieensiiisiiscissiinss | o 600,000 | oo (V] 600,000 | ..o, 600,000
2501. Plan to Plan RECEIVADIE. ...........cocvcveeieiceeeceee e ssssssenes | eveesinssesieensenseni0 D3 | o 6,453 | oo 0 [
2502. Other Receivable.. 1,351,701 .. 3,193,466
2503. Prepaid EXPENSES........cciiiiiiiiiissississ st sesssesssesssessessessssssesses | sessnsssnessnsssnessnessnessnessnens | sroessessnsinssnssnssnssnsies | oo LU OO
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page.........ccccoevevevereeereciens | coveeieieiennnns 9,189,857 | .covverererinn. 545,709 |..coverrirrirennns 8,644,148 |.....ccconcnn 6,519,141
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 abOVE).......cuveucceenisiieerscieesssssiessssiens [ o 10,548,011 | .o, 552,162 | ...ooovvviriennee. 9,995,849 |...ccovvviiieene. 9,712,607




Statement as of December 31, 2015 of the PMC Medicare Choice,LLC.

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Current Period Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Covered Uncovered Total Total
1. Claims unpaid (less §.......... 0 reinsurance ceded)..........vvverereerneieresseiesessesiesenns | eevveiieiesinnns 71,270,592 | cooveereeveeieesssiens | ceveirsieseiinns 71,270,592 | ovvvrererrnn 30,582,121
2. Accrued medical incentive pool and bonus amounts 19,225,887 19,225,887 8,947,919
3. Unpaid claims adjustment EXPENSES.........cccceueueieiereinieieisissiesie st sessssesessssssenses | sssesssssssesessssenes 632,596 | ..o | e 632,596 | .cooovererirerine 253,079
4. Aggregate health policy reserves, including the liability of $.....625,000 for
medical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health Service Act...........ccoeevcveevciveieeieriens | cevveireieissineinnd 625,000 | oo | e 625,000 | .ooveeriireeireeeseienins
5. Aggregate life POIICY FESEIVES.........r et ssssessesssssssessssssssssssses | seesssssessnsssssssssesssssessesses | sesssesssssessnssssssessanssessnssons | sessessnsssessessnsssessessessnns (1 OO
6.  Property/casualty unearned Premilm MESEIVE. ........c.ovvcuevreirierciesissseiesiesiesessessiess | srsesisssesssssssssssesssssesesses | sesssesisssessssssssesssssssssesiens | siessessissesesssssesessessans {1 RN
7. Aggregate health Claim MESEIVES.........c.vririreirerriseinese s iessssssesesssssssssssesses | srnsesssessnsssssssssessssssssnsses | sesssesssssessnssssssessnssssssnssons | sessessnsssessessnsssessessassns {1 RN
8. Premiums received iN @dVANCE. ..o | s | o | e (U1 O
9. General eXpenses dUE OF ACCTUEM............c.eveviverererieie e sssessssesesssaes | oevessessssssinsns 1,284,706 [ ..ocvoeereeseeieseeiens [ e 1,284,706 | ..coovvverirrnes 769,555
10.1 Current federal and foreign income tax payable and interest thereon
(including §.......... 0 on realized capital aiNs (I0SSES))......c.rurrrrerrrrmerneereerrerneeneeesineens | serreereesssnesnesessssssssssesses | eoeeessseessssnsssesessesssssssses | sesessssssessssssssasesessessnsens 0 [
10.2 Net deferred tax ability...........coccvecrereieeeee e essesessees | seveesestesesessessssessssssessens | essessesissessesssssssssssesinsens | eveesessessesissessesessessesans (1 U
11. Ceded reinsurance premiums PAYADIE..........c.cueieierririnienrireiseineeneieeseeeseseeessessesses | eeseesssessnessssessssssssssssesses | erseseessssessnsssessessnssssssnsnss | conssseesesnsssssnsssssessesens 0
12. Amounts withheld or retained for the account of Others..............ccoeuuverennerrnrenernneeens [ vevrveveieeirenn: (TR Y (I ORI ISR 602,576 | ..oovverrrrrcrinn 293,638
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22. Liability for amounts held under UniNSUFEd PlANS............cueeierrenrenieneireieeneineieesseees | eeereiessessnniseessssssssessess | eerneeseesssssssssssssessnsssessnsss | seessssssesssesssssnsssessnssnes (1] ORI
23. Aggregate write-ins for other liabilities (including §$.......... 0 CUMENE)...oovcvereererireins | eeiirisisisiienas 1444444 | oo (L I 1444444 |................... 4,792,563
24, Total liabilities (LINES 110 23).......vvureererieiieeieriseesisessseessesssseesssesessessssessssensnns | cemessseessnees 97,858,035 | vvoovereeirenerieeinne (VN [ 97,858,035 | ...cooovveennens 49,206,684
25. Aggregate write-ins for special SUrpIUS fUNS..........cccevcvcveisicecseeeeeeee s | ceveinins D90 CUUNNINN [FOSRRO XXX oeveivieireee | e O [ oo 0
26.  CommOn Capital STOCK.........ccoeieviieieiciee et | sereinas ). 9.0 G SRR D00 N (PSR 8,970 | oo 8,970
27.  Preferred capital StOCK..........cccvvvviieieiceceece et sntenens | seereerinens )9, % CUUNNNNN [FOSR XXX everiieeriis [ | e
28.  Gross paid in and contributed SUMIUS.........c.ccevevrvrisieiciseese e sssiesessssessens | cereienens )00, GO I )00, GO NSRRI 24,815,450 | .covovirernn 12,988,450
29, SUIIUS NOES......oeevereieereeieteeies ettt ettt sss st es et es s senssssessnsnes | sevessenenns ). 0. G I XXX oeeveveveeens | e esssssesines [ e esesseens
30. Aggregate write-ins for other than special surplus funds............cccceveeveveveereiccsens [ coeireiinnas D,9.0 RN U XXXt | v 4,700,000 | ..ccoorvrrerrrnes 6,396,000
31, Unassigned funds (SUMPIUS).......ceveeveereerieeieeeresieseseesee s sesss e sssssssessessssessessssssssssssenes | avsesessenens ). 0. G I )00 G U 12,645,933 | ...coovverneee. 12,211,323
32. Less treasury stock at cost:
32.1 .....0.000 shares common (value included in Line 26 §.......... (1) IS (ST ) .9, G I XXX eeeteveeveeens | e [ e
32.2 .....0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 27 §.......... [0) ISP (PSSR .00, SO [ XXX oiiriierinnies | eoerieeiisiesesiessesessessenes | oesesiessssssssessesssesessassans
33. Total capital and surplus (Lines 25 t0 31 MiNUS LiN€ 32)........cccovvrrnvnrerreneenrerniernnens | ovveneeneens ) .9, GRS IS ) 0.9 S 42,170,353 31,604,743
34. Total liabilities, capital and surplus (Lines 24 and 33)..........cccocevvererrevereercsnenrierenn | e, .9, O P P09, S [ 140,028,388 | .................. 80,811,427
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2301. Statutory Deposit with The Insurance Commissioner & Other...........cccvevvevereesevenes [ crvrveiveieinei 600,000 |..ocveereeirrereeieieieneens [ e 600,000 | .ovververrireriennad 613,084
2302, RAF TECRIVADIE........vorveeerirciiriieesieisesiesiseni st esssssesssssnssenssns | sonesssssesssssssessseessesssenns | sreesesneessssnessessssnesssesssnes | snessssesssessssesssseessseness (VN (P (1,483,435)
2303, AMOUNt AUE 10 CIMS........viriririiriricreienieseiee et esssssesssssssesssesnssesssens | oeesssssssssssesssnessessssnes | srenesesnmesssenessessssnesssensses | snessssesssessssessssssssenees (VN (R 5,662,914
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overflow page........cccccoeververeiienns [ corvvrveirerisrniinns 844444 | ..o (0] I BA4444 | ..o 0
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 thru 2303 plus 2398) (Line 23 above) 1,444,444
2501, s esnsesssssssesssesnesssenes | seeseennnne XK Kureerenerinnnens [ reereereen e XK Kt e [ .
2502, <Rt | eereseneines )9, RN I XXX srvviereiees [ eevenerinrsnnerinenssensnin | sereesesessessesssiesssenesens
2503, Rt | eereseneines ). 9., N I XXX oereriererees [ eevrnerinrennesinnenesenenen | s
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page...........cccoeveveveveerevenns | coververnnnas ). 0. G I XXX oo | e {0 I U 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 @DOVE)........cccevvevriiereerierirsisieeis | cveerrineas L0, S P D00 S [P [ 1 I 0
3001, PremMIUM TaX.. ..o evureeerrrirrerseessressesesesssseessesssessssesssessssesssssesssessssssssssssssssssesssens. | sesssseseenns ). 9., Y )9, RN IS 4,700,000 | ..oovvrrrvrernens 6,396,000
3002, et | eestaeneines ). 9., RN XXX oereriererees [ eevrneeierennessnnssnssesnsnen | eeeseessssssesssssssesssseeens
3003, Rt | eeseaeneines )9, Y XXX oreriererees [ eevrneeierernessnssnssesessens | eevseessssssesssssssesesssenens
3098. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 30 from overflow page...........cceevevevevvereenns | coervernnas ) .0 G I D00 GO ISR {0 I T 0
3099. Totals (Lines 3001 thru 3003 plus 3098) (Line 30 @bOVE)........cocevvererrieereerierireseieis | cveernineas .0, T P YO0 ——




Statement as of December 31, 2015 of the PMC Medicare Choice,LLC.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3
Uncovered Total Total
1. MemDEr MONMNS.......couiiiiiec bbb |t XXX [ 1,748,928 ..o 403,791
2. Net premium income (including §.......... 0 non-health premium iNCOME)........covrverererrereermernrennenns | cevreernnereenns ), 9.9 N [ 522,821,386 | ..ovovrrerrrrrnnns 345,936,422
3. Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate credits............coeeveverecvneeeseieens [ ceveisiieennns XXX ooiietererierieins | e sssssesesnes | sevvssessessessses e ssenes
4. Fee-for-service (net of §......... 0 MEdICal EXPENSES).....evueemrerrerrrerereeseesnessseeeessesssessesesssnsssesessens | seesssssneennes XXX o veteeevereeinins | et esesessens [ eetesiesie e
5. Risk revenue
6. Aggregate write-ins for other health care related reVENUES............ocuevrrercerrineenerencneneseeeeenns | ceveeinnineenns )00 GOSN SRR (01 ORI 0
7. Aggregate write-ins for other non-health reVENUES............cc.cccuevcieivevesseieeesse e [ erresssssesans XXX oiiisierererinnns | eereisneesiesssesssesessssssessesseees [0 OO RRRRIN 0
8. Total reveNUES (LINES 210 7)...vcvcvieeicieiieiceteee ettt ssstesens | essessesnsenes XXXoooveeveveenies | e 522,821,386 | .cvcreririnn 345,936,422
Hospital and Medical:
9. Hospital/mediCal DENEMILS...........coueieieeiicicics ettt ssssssnes | seessssessesessesssssessssssessessssessenss | oevessesessesissenae 256,326,115 | coevereeeiriean 116,747,162
10, Other ProfeSSIONAl SEIVICES.........cciieirericieissieie sttt ses s sss s stessnes | ssssssesssssesssssessessessssssessassansns | sesvsssesssssssssessanes 85,457,443 | ..oovverernn 108,289,962
11, OULSIAR TEFEITAIS.......couereerieii et | sesiesinesiessnesiresisesiresienseninens | sevsesinessness s s nessnessnessnessens | stesetssnessness s ssees
12, Emergency room and OUL-0f-8I8a........ccccvivevrieereiiereeeses s ssssssssessssssesesss s sesssssssssssssssses | sessssisssssessssssessessssessesssenssnss | seesesesssssessesissnss 4,255,107 | oo 5,445,315
13, PreSCrPHON ArUGS.......cvuiveieeiiciiisiie sttt sttt st nse s bnsns | ssessesssssssessessssessessssessesssssnsenss | sesessessesississessenns 87,365,899 | ..ooovvvereireiann 43,661,963
14.  Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and MEICAL............cccccvvvevericveeeiceeeeee e | e (01 U (01 TR 0
15. Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bONUS @MOUNLS.............cccuiviieieieieieieeeesiereseies [ eerisiesissssesessesessssesesssssessenes | oeressessessssessessenes 20,172,097 | oo 10,939,315
16, Subtotal (LINES 910 15)....cumricireriererirerseeriessesseesssessenss s esesssesssssssssssssesssssesssns | sseesnmesssssssensssnesssnsssnenssnsQ. | veveesesssmneeseneenns 453,576,661 285,083,717
Less:
17, NEt TEINSUIANCE TECOVETIES. .....euvvrerrereesersssessesessessssessesssssssssesssssssssessessesssssessessssssessessassnssessesss | ssssssssssssassansssssessasssnssesossansons | sssesssssssssesssssssssessossanssnssessensas | sessessossnssessenssnsssssessasssnsssssases
18.  Total hospital and medical (LINES 16 MINUS 17)........c.ccurieireiiiereieeie e ssessesssssesas | cvesssssissiessssses e esses s saesand (01 I 453,576,661 | ..ocoeverrnne 285,083,717
19, NON-NEAIH ClAIMS (NEL). .. .ereurieiierireieieesrtre sttt st snssnssessenssesss | ssessssssnssassanssessessasssnssnssessansns | sstessasssessnssasssnssnsssssassnssessesss | sessessasssnesnssesssnsnnssessasssnssnssnnes
20. Claims adjustment expenses, including $.......... 0 cost containMENt EXPENSES.......c.eveveirerrirrres [ e | e | e s
21, General adminiStratiVe BXPENSES.........covvvveeveiiereeeieieee st sssesse st ses s ss s sssssses | svsessssssesssissessssssessessessssssens | sersesseseesessesssseens 71,931,540 | covoverieere 57,293,835
22. Increase in reserves for life and accident and health contracts including §.......... 0
increase in reSErVes fOr ife ONIY).........c.ciucieiciicieie et ssessssssssesessesses [ eresessessessssssessessssssssessesssnsess | sssssssssssossesssnssessenssssssssssssons | crsessossosssessssssssnsessensssssssssaas
23.  Total underwriting deductions (Lines 18 through 22).............cceueveievveveieieiierieieieeiseiesiesessesens | eressisiesssessessssesssssseseesnead 0] s 525,508,201 | covoveriiiinan 342,377,552
24, Net underwriting gain or (10ss) (LIN€S 8 MINUS 23).........ccccveruerriieierssirese s | erssssesssssaees D00, IR [DRORRI (2,686,815)[ .ovoveririerinnn, 3,558,870
25.  Netinvestment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment Income, LINE 17)........c.cocueevieviees | eoeeseecseeeese s e 792,564 | .o 946,594
26. Net realized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of §.......... 0.veeceeereeeeresesessessensnes | errsneessssssessssssessssessessesssnees | sressesssssenssssessnssnsanens 28,853 | ..o 30,304
27.  Netinvestment gains or (I0SS€S) (LINES 25 PIUS 26).........cuureeeererrerneeneeeeneineereeeesssesesseessssesseeses | eressmssssssessssssessessssesssssssssns (1 I 821,417 | 976,898
28. Net gain or (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off [(@amount recovered
LT 0) (amount charged off §......... 0)]oevvereerreeeeeeieeeseesseesseesses s esseessaesssesssessaesssesssessssnssensannns | eevieesieesieesieesieesieesieessessieesiians | eevessiessiessiessiessiessieesssssisesasens | erveries e saneen
29. Aggregate write-ins for 0ther iNCOME OF BXPENSES..........cvvuverveeieirerereesieiesese s sssssssessesssseses | esississesssssesssssssssssssessesenad {1 O 92,048 | .o 0
30. Netincome or (loss) after capital gains tax and before all other federal income taxes
(Lines 24 plus 27 pIUS 28 PIUS 29).........cveveirerereieieisie ettt
31. Federal and foreign income taxes incurred
32.  Netincome (108S) (LINES 30 MINUS 31)........cvurveereereiiireieecteciee et
080T, oeoeeeeeseeeesee e st
0802, oot R
0803, .ooeeeeeeseeeseees et
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page..........ccoceveveeeererveieeseseieseens [ ceveisiieinns XXX everveevererens [ e 0 | oo 0
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 above)
0701, ottt R
0702, oottt R
0703, oottt R
0798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 7 from overflow page..........ccooeveveeeererveiseeesereseens [ cevessniennns XXX evererrieriesens [ e 0 | oo 0
0799. Totals (Lines 0701 thru 0703 plus 0798) (LINE 7 @DOVE).........cccvreieiieiieiiieersiesiensisisessssseesens | evesnessnsnnas XXX ooeieersiesienies | eereeisiesesesesssssesessessesseead (01 IR 0
TADT. et | SeRiee ettt n st n e | ettt ettt | creseee e
TA02. ettt | SeRiee et R st nt e | ettt | ereseee e
TA03. R | Sebien bRt s st | ettt | ereseee et
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 14 from overflow Page.........cc.cevvevveveveieeieesrsiiereeees | oo (01 RO (01 TR 0
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 thru 1403 plus 1498) (LINE 14 8DOVE)........cviuiririiiiiisiisieisessiesesicresenees | eevessissesssssessssesssssssssssssnead (01 RO (01 IR 0
2901, OthI INCOME.....couuvirereisresrerisreie ettt es st nssees | seesssessssessnenss s essssesserenesens | srssesesneesssesssesensesssens 92,048 [ ..o
2002, oo Rttt | serese ettt | ertsenes et enetens | e
2003, oottt | seresi ettt nents | ertsnes ettt | et
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from overflow page..........c.couvvvrerenceennernnrenens | e (U (U N 0
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 thru 2903 plus 2998) (LiNe 29 @DOVE).........cciiiiireriiierecieieiesiesiessssresssssenes | eesrssssssseesssssseseessesessesssenes (10 I 92,048 | .o 0




Statement as of December 31, 2015 of the PMC Medicare Choice,LLC.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)
1

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

Current Year

2
Prior Year

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

Capital and SUrplus Prior rEPOIHNG PEIHOU. .......c.cvueiuiieiieiiee ettt bbb bbbt
NetincOmME OF (I0SS) frOM LINE 32.......cuorerireirieiresiissiseis ettt sttt en s
Change in valuation basis of aggregate policy and Claim rESEIVES.........cc.couucueieiveciieieeeeee et
Change in net unrealized capital gains and (losses) less capital gains tax of $......... 01t
Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain OF (I0SS)..........ccverirviieieieeicei e
Change in Net AEfErred INCOME 18X, ...ttt nen
Change iN NONAAMILEEA BSSELS..........vieiierieieiieiseie ettt
Change in unauthorized and CEMified FEINSUIANCE. ..ottt enres
Change N trEASUNY SEOCK........vuuevueieiirteie sttt sttt s bbb
Change iN SUIPIUS NOLES.........vuveiiieiieicictete ettt s bbb s bbb s s bbbt s bbbt st nes
Cumulative effect of changes in acCoUNtiNG PIINCIPIES..........ccvuiveirireirerie ettt b st
Capital changes:

B4 PAIA IN..oeoretiireiiii s
44.2 Transferred from surplus (StOCK DIVIAEN)..........c.ovueieieiieieeiise ettt bbbt
44,3 TranSTEITEA 10 SUIPIUS......c.cveveieeieesceeieircte ettt bbb st b bbbt s s e et st s sttt en s baes
Surplus adjustments:

B5.1 PAIA IN...eo1rveeeeseeeseee e eessee e ees s ess st es s8££ 8RR
45.2 Transferred to capital (STOCK DIVIAENG).........cc.ccueiueiieiciesccs ettt bbbt aeen
45.3 Transferred from CAPItAL..........covrrureirere ettt st
Dividends t0 SIOCKNOIAETS............vuuuiiiriiriiriiriiriri bbb
Aggregate write-ins for gains Or (I0SSES) IN SUMPIUS........u.ruurrrrererrireeensereiseesseisseseesssesee et e ss st sessssssessessessassnenns
Net change in capital and SUPIUS (LINES 34 10 47).......c.cuiveiiicieeseiee sttt saen

Capital and surplus end of reporting period (LIN€ 33 PIUS 48)............cccvueuiriiuereieireieieeeeet ettt

........................ 31,604,744

......................... (1,773,350)

.............................. 862,384

............................ (350,426)

........................ 33,658,741

.......................... 2,233,807

.............................. 730,758

.......................... 3,488,293

......................... (3,365,874)

......................... (5,140,981)

........................ 10,565,608

........................ 42,170,353

......................... (2,053,997)

........................ 31,604,744

4798.

4799.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 47 from OVEMIOW PAGE........cccveviiriieeeieieeesetese ettt sens

Totals (Lines 4701 thru 4703 plus 4798) (LINE 47 8D0VE)......cuiuiueieiiiitiiiei ettt sttt sns st st

......................... (5,140,981)




Statement as of December 31, 2015 of the PMC Medicare Choice,LLC.

CASH FLOW

Curre;t Year PriorzYear
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
1. Premiums collected Net Of FBINSUMANCE..........cc.iiuiiiririiniririi s | rrsssessnesisesiens 510,138,668 | ....ccocvvvcrrrene 339,730,108
2. Netinvestment income... 892,575 1,077,497
3. MiISCEIIANEOUS INCOME.........vuuiiuiiiiiiiiiiiisis ittt seniens | etiisss st | cesiissise s
4, Total (LINES T HIOUGN 3)...eoueerieereeerrieereeseeeseeessees s ss st ss st esess s sttt ssssssssssssssssesssessssassssansssssssnnessanns | soessssssssssssnees 511,031,243 | coovoorverr 340,807,605
5. Benefit and 10SS related PAYMENLS.........cccviuciiiiiicie ettt bbb st et en s ssentnes | sressensssesienians 387,318,907 | covvvvevreirirens 284,420,699
6.  Nettransfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNLS...........c.vverererrirnrenrenirneineessiressnseeess | crreeesnsinsessesssnsesssessssssesees | esensesesesssssessssssssssessessenens
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate Write-ins for dedUCHONS...........c.covueiiieireireiees s sesessssses | ssssesesssssessenes 71,903,036 | oovoveveiiiiinnns 55,278,867
8. Dividends paid t0 POICYNOIAETS. ..ottt sttt ettt en s ssentenns | aenessestessasssnssessasssnssessantansnnsns | sesessssssesnssassssssessenssnssessesenen
9.  Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of §......... 0 tax on capital GaiNS (I0SSES)........ervrerrrrerreriererieriiesiesenes | arriesssassssssssessessssssssessnes (O P 19,378
10, TOtAl (LINES 5 thTOUGN 9)..eouuvvrierecereiiseetseeieessseses st ess sttt nen st enns | eestensssnenssenens 459,221,943 | oo 339,718,944
11, Net cash from operations (Lin€ 4 MINUS LINE 10).......ccceuerirrreieieisrsiesssissiessssesssessstesssssssssessssssesessessssssssssssssssssssssssesssssens | ssessssssessessesseses 51,809,300 | ..ooververererinnnns 1,088,661
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
12.  Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
12,1 BONGAS.. oottt Rttt | seesteent et 31,665,391 [ ..ovvvrereeieis 17,320,578
12,2 SHOCKS....cveuovereeseeesecetsee et st | setets e enes | e
12.3 MOTGAGE I0BNS........eeeececeecee ettt ettt b e s bbb s £ R8s E bbbk st nb st et et | £etseessteessessensensnebseesestentntss | Hreststessees st s e st n b st
124 REAIESIAE......ouu e n st | setsss e nenes | e
12.5  Other iNVESIEA @SSELS........ouuiiiiiiecre bbb
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments..
12.7  MISCEIIANEOUS PrOCEEAS. ......uuveiveiveiecisctsieie ettt sttt bbb s bbbttt s bbb es b aen s
12.8 Total investment proceeds (LINES 12.1 10 12.7)......cuveivererireieeieseesce ettt sesss s ssssssssessssssessssnss | sosseesssssssesesinsas 31,665,391 | ooveveerririrrinnns 17,320,578
13.  Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
R =TT OO OO ISP 26,412,194 [ oo 13,953,955
132 SHOCKS....veeevereeesares ettt ettt | eteti ettt nenes | et
13,3 MOTIGAGE 0BNS.......uveieeieieeiseicee ettt ss s8££ E et nt st st ns | etsnesstenssessessenssnsseesestantansss | sreststsnssessantnese st ent s e ssent st
134 REAIESIALE. ...t | sebb st | feb s
135 OthEr INVESIEA @SSELS..........oucveiiiriicietcece ettt ettt sse st esse s bessesesnsns | sesississsssesiesineas 12,000,000 | .oovcvererceeeeceeee e
13.6  MiISCEIANEOUS APPIICAIONS........ocvuivrieiieircieiieieiesie sttt s bbb s sses s s s st es s s s sensessesnsensessnss | ansessessssessessesnssnsensessesensessesss | bossessossesnssnsessessnsessessnssnsassans
13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.110 13.6)......ciuiriieieiieeieiceeeie ettt ssse s s s sessensens | erssssssssseessessneas 38412194 | oo 13,953,955
14.  Netincrease (decrease) in contract loans and premium notes .
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 MINUS LINE 14)......c.coiuiieriuiriieiieireeicesetese e seessssssseseesens | cveessssssesisssssennns (6,746,803)] ...oovvvrvrrerernen. 3,366,623
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
16.  Cash provided (applied):
16.1 SUIPIUS NOES, CAPILAI NOLES.......oucvecvereieecircte ettt bt s st st s bt s s b s s e sasssssessessnsnsas | nebessesssessessesenssssessssssassessetas | sersessessessssssesesessessessntnansees
16.2 Capital and paid in SUPIUS, €SS trEASUNY STOCK...........ceieriiircireieiecrce ettt sentas | seeeessstesessssessesens 2,400,000 [ ..oovvereerieeeieeeeseeees
16.3 BOITOWE fUNGS.......ovooviveirirreiserisciiesecsi sttt siens | setsbsess s st enes st nenes | Hesenssne st
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other iNSUrANCE IADIIIHES.............coevvivereicieiecereseeee e eisiens | cerese s sses s | resessessessss st es e aesaens
16.5 DiVIdENdS 0 SIOCKNOIETS...........urverecireerireieriesei sttt esassenssnsnsensssns | sevsssessssssssnesssnsssessssssssnneses | seesesessssessssneessnes 3,365,273
16.6  Other cash provided (APPHEA).........coeieviiieieiieeree ettt bbbt s s bes s b sense s snsansesns | snsessssessessessssnsanees (899,560) [ ...covvirercinn (3,270,831)
17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Ling 16.6)..........cccoeeurrrrerrirerns | orersmeerssessenssnnes 1,500,440 | .o (6,636,104)
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11 plus Line 15 plus LiNE 17)......ccevveuvveevercereeisreeens | eovveiiesiereinnas 46,562,937 | ..oovvvveererernnns (2,180,820)
19.  Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19.1 Beginning of year. ettt ettt ettt ettt et et et et et et ettt asan e et et ee st es et et et snantesantetesntetesensetesnsesessnsetannes | ereeseserseresenneesanes 8,709,873 ....10,890,693
19.2  End of year (LiN€ 18 PIUS LINE 19.1)........vuivireeitieieveee ettt sssses s ses st s s ssesssssssss s ssessessssssessessas | essesssssesssssnsans 55,272,810 | ..o 8,709,873

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:
R v — [ |




Statement as of December 31, 2015 of the PMC Medicare ChOice,LLC.

A1NALYSIS QF OPERA'IS'IONS BY L4INES OF BSUSINESS 6

7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVl XIX Other Other
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plans Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health
1. Net premium inCOME.......ccoveveiiiieiecereee e ssssssessesssssssessesssssssesessssens | eerverensenseD22,821,386 [ ovviiiiiiieiieiceieeeiesis [ e [ e [ e [ e [ e 286,842,967 |............. 235,978,419 | .o [ e
2. Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate credit
3. Fee-for-service (net of §.. 0 medical expenses)...
4, RISKTEVENUE......coucvieieiiieiteie ettt sttt e bbb bbb ann
5. Aggregate write-ins for other health care related reVENUES............c.ocuvevevevcveeeiceeeseeeises [ e 0
6.  Aggregate write-ins for other non-health care related revenues..........cc.covveceiereeieiceiiens [ 0
7. Total revenues (LINES 110 B)......vuiuerierirerieriseeieeiseisesssesssessesssesssssssesssssssssssss s ssssssssssns | sssssssnses 522,821,386 | ..oooririiininiens (01 [ I [V I [N 0. 286,842,967 |............. 235,978,419 [ oo [V I 0
8.  Hospital/medical benefits..... ...256,326,115 .94,665,727 ....161,660,388
9. Other profeSSioNal SEIVICES. .......c..cuiveiuiveeiiisiieie ettt ssbe s sesss e sssns | sessssssines 85,457,443 85,457,443 | .o
10.  Outside referrals
11.  Emergency room and out-of-area...
12, PreSCrPHON ArUGS.....cvererieeeeeieieeinseseee ettt sttt snes
13.  Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and mediCal..............cccveveiveieieeiesiecereeeeeeeeeeseeens | e (0 U [0 RO (R RO 0 0 0
14.  Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonus amounts..............ccceeevvereerneeneseeiieiees Lo, 20,172,097 | oo | s | eeeesesssssssssessssnsensessnses | eeressesssessessesessensessesnses | snsessesesssseseessnsensessesants | ansesssessenes 15,685,375
15.  Subtotal (Lines 8 to 14)... ....453,576,661 ...242,785,944
16, Net reINSUTANCE MECOVETIES.......c..cuiieireerieiieieise s esssse st s sssss s sssessesssssssesesssens | nsssssssessssssensesssssnsans 0 i | e sssensessesenees | snreresessensesenenssnsensessnses | snsessessssensesessssensessesnss | sesessesessnsensesissansessessnss | sntessesssensessensessnsassesnsas
17.  Total hospital and medical (LiINES 15 MINUS 16).........ccevrurevrireierrereieiee e eeseeseneens [ ersieresnans 453,576,661 | ..oovovvivecean 0] i, (01 IR (01N R {018 IO 0 ... 242,785,944

—
©

Non-health claims (net)
Claims adjustment expenses including $

N
©

20.  General adminiStrative EXPENSES.......ovururrerrererrerrseressisessesessssessssssssessesssssssssessessssssessssssnsans
21. Increase in reserves for accident and health CoNtracts.............cccoeeveeeieisereieeseseeseese | e 0 o | s | s | s | s | sresesnsesesssesesessssenses | s | e | e ) 9., R
22. Increase in reserve for life CONrACES.........cccoucvivivrieeieeee e | ssrsresesssesssseesessneas 0 | DO R I XXX |, ). 0, U I XXX [, D00, T PR )0, I I XXX [, XXX oiereerenies [
23.  Total underwriting deductions (LINES 17 10 22)........ccevurrvrererinrireireresissieeesssssessesssssssessens | sessesssnnnes 525,508,201 [ ..ovevvereerreisriennn (01 (U1 (O [ (U] (1 286,995,291 | ............. 238,512,910 | covvevererreeeininns (O 0
24.  Net underwriting gain or (10ss) (Line 7 minUS LiNE 23).........cccererrrereriereieieresissereesniens | errierienenas (2,686,815)] wovvvveererereea (0] I (01 I (O I (0] IO (U (152,324)] ................ (2,534,491 oo (01 IR 0
0501.
0502.
0503.

0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page
0599. Total (Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 above)

0601.
0602. .
0603.
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page
0699. Total (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 above)

1301.

1302.
1303.
1398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 13 from overflow page.........cccovveveveeieveseenienns | ceveevesseniesssnieneenenl0 | el | e (01 TR (0 U (01 U 0
1399. Total (Lines 1301 thru 1303 plus 1398) (Line 13 @bOVE).......covirrirmresserriisressessessmesmesssssssenses | sssssssssssssenssssessensenss0 | conssssssssssenssssssssesssns0 | cornersmssnssssssssassssssesead [ [ 0 f i (U1 I 0




Statement as of December 31, 2015 of the PMC Medicare ChOice,LLC.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1 - PREMIUMS

1 2 3 4
Net Premium
Direct Reinsurance Reinsurance Income
Line of Business Business Assumed Ceded (Cols. 1+2-3)

1. Comprehensive (NOSPItAl AN MEGICAI)............ccciieiiiiiieiiciiis ettt ettt a st bbb s s bbb s b s s s s st e s b4 b s bbb s s s s s 8t s bbb b s s b s s e s s b st st essessnbessessebans | 4bsebssssssassessssassesesssessesssbnsessessnssnsans | s4ibsessnsstessesssssssessessssestess et st ensessbanss | Hesbesssssssssssessessstessessebestessesssbensassnsss | oebsssassessssassessesssensessesassensessessnsnea 0
2. MEAICAIE SUPPIEMENL. .......uveiiieireiete ettt ettt et e sse tessessesessessesse s s s ss s ssses s e bbb es s sse s s st e b2 s s 4 e s s s 2 ses s b s s e 2R s 8 s s et e s+ Ee R s s b s b s s S H s s e b e s s b e b s b s e s s s s et et e s s s et s sesebsntensa | Hietissssessetant et e bstensesse s s stessesentensesae | ebiebintessessesent st e s st st ess et e benses b sanss | sebestesses s tes e s et st s bt n s st et b st esetans | sbssbensesietnt st st et s s s bt s et 0
3L DBNEAI ONIY...ouvieieiie ettt es fessebetees s R s e R s AR s R s R R e s R R R RS SR e S e RS R RS AR R RS RS R R e R s £ R e AR R R SRR RS e R RS E R R s R e AR ARt eeE e st et eetense s e bsntensa | Hietietessesetentes e setessesse s et nsessesantentesse | £ebsebntessessetee s st esse s et ense s e benses b sanses | sebestesses st en s et et en s s bt n s st et b st s tns | ebsebensesiet et st st n ettt st 0
4. Vision only

5. Federal emplOYEES NEAIN DENEAIES PIAN.........cciiiririe e ettt s8££ 8882 £ 282 E eS8 2 88 E e s e R st et e st ent st | HEetineiesEest et esEes s st s s s s st et e ssentensess | 4eEeetesiestes s s s st es s st s st st en s ssessentans | 4esEessentsesses s e Rt s R st et R s s n st s st | etiessenE ettt s s ettt sttt 0
B, THIE XVIII = IMEAICAIE. ... vevoverceretseeeeseeeseeess e eessseses st e eetseess e ess s8R E 8888888488488 8888888888818 8RRt nent | seeeb st n st st 286,842,967 | .cvouerrerereeiseniieeeseesisessse it | cessess sttt | neest et 286,842,967
7o THIE XIX = MEAICAIT. ... vvvveverrescessesieeetse et esi s eebseess e ss et b R84 4884888884814t nent | setsb st s st 235,978,419 | ooooieierirecieriseesies st | cessess st | st 235,978,419
B OHNEINEAIN. ...t febeb bR LSS e bR bR R E R R bbb e R R R eeRies | £EeEE Lt sene | ehEeRE R RE R R e R e R eEeeEeeEenE e R enE e | HhbeeL oL Lt | EnE e 0
9. Health SUDLOAl (LINES 1 HNFOUGN 8).......uriuuuireririrseresieriesssisiatines eorueesssessssesesseessserasssese s8££ 8RR E ettt | artsnsssenntnses s enne s 522,821,386 | ...oocovvierirnerisnnris e 0 [ 0 [ 522,821,386
L 1 O OO OO FOTE OO OO SSTOTOT) DO OSSO 0
10 PLOPEILY/CASURIY. ... ceoceeeeeeceeie ettt siseiiee fseeseessesseeseeseseaes e st eesee e EseeseeEseEsee SR o2 S e s e A8 42 S 4o R AL SR eS8 428 LS eS8 422 e e A8 HEE4eE e R s eEE 4R R e e AR e L8 HeE e EE S AR 4R R4S R e eE AR EeeEAeEeREeeEeeEseEReeEenEessesseets | SEETEEILEArEeeEeeEietiestersisiiessessensrsessessers | Seeeefeesesiesiersieiesiessissesessesssesiesiesses | feesiesseesiesesiessissesiessisssesiesiessecsiesiesss | esiesiesiersessesiessessicsiessessississensaseanes 0
12, TORAIS (LINES 10 1) vuureuicesimusseeee e sseeess s seese s eees s oeeseems s8R £E 800481084 EE 1488884408808 44EE 4R £ 140 £ 48148108 1EEEE 1400808 4£EE AR 1£E 8L EE 1408188 n ettt | chtensssent st sennnnnt e 522,821,386 | ..o 0 | oo 0 [ 522,821,386




Statement as of December 31, 2015 of the PMC Medicare ChOice,LLC.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED DURING THE YEAR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVl XIX Other Other
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health
1. Payments during the year:

11 DIFECE ottt en e saens | sevnsansines 394,899,947 | ...ooecreierseieieienirens | crerse et sesissiens | serssise s siesssses | ressesssesissiesss e sesssssnnes | sressessessesessssesessessens | sesesesiens 238,067,909 |.............. 156,832,038 | .ovcvvevererieeieresieniseiens | e
1.2 ReINSUIrANCE @SSUMEM.........cvivveiiireireieicteeeie et besse s ssssessesns | sressessssssssssesesssessesaens 0 | oo | e | e sessesens | et sesssiens | e sssssssssens | sriesissesesesessssesessssessens | eriesiesesssesesssssesessssenens | sriesiesisssesisssssese s | s esans
1.3 ReINSUTANCE CEUBM........vurieiierieiriees ettt ss s snssssensens | sessessessssssesssssssssssessens 0

T NBL sttt nens | eereninsines 394,899,947 | ..ooovververerreierreiieeen |0 |0 [0 |0 | 238,067,909 |.............. 156,832,038

Paid medical incentive pools and DONUSES..............c.cueueveieeicreiricieeessieseeeesiesens [ e TTA2,532 | oo | e | e | cervesesies e ssses s s ses | seresreses s sessese s sssseseesns | ceresresesessnns 6,739,452 |...coevvernee. 1,003,080 | ..oveveiereiersieieiieieiens | s

® N o o

13

. Claim liability December 31, current year from Part 2A:

31
3.2
33
34
Claim reserve December 31, current year from Part 2D:

B0 DIMBCL....eeeececece ettt
4.2
43
44
Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses, current year...........c.ccceeeeeevereveveienenns
Net healthcare receivables (a)
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, current year..........ccooceevvereuenns
Claim liability December 31, prior year from Part 2A:

8.1 Direct

8.2
8.3
84

DITECL. ...ttt
Reinsurance assumed
Reinsurance ceded...

REINSUTANCE @SSUME........c.ovieriririieieieieee ettt et
REINSUIANCE CEARA.........o et nes

9.1
9.2
9.3
94
. Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses, prior year.
. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, prior year..........cccceviverenenne
. Incurred benefits:
12,1 DIFECL ..ot
12.2 REINSUrANCE @SSUMEM.......couuureerereeeeeereiseeereteeseesssesesessess e ssesssssessessensneseses
12.3 ReINSUIANCE CEURM.........urvvureriiriieiineisese ettt
124 INEL....eoe bbb
._Incurred medical incentive pools and BONUSES.........cwereresmeeressesrssressesssssssssseeneees

................ 15,742,245

B [ 2,183,853

.............. 433,404,564

.............. 227,100,569

.............. 206,303,995

................ 18,020,500

................ 13,533,778

.................. 4,486,722

(@) Excludes §$.......... 0 loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.
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Statement as of December 31, 2015 of the PMC Medicare ChOice,LLC.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2A - CLAIMS LIABILITY END OF CURRENT YEAR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Medical Medicare Dental Vision Health XVl XIX Other Other
Total and Hospital) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health

. Reported in process of adjustment:

1.1
1.2
1.3
14

DIFECL. .ot
Reinsurance assumed
REINSUTANCE CEAEBMD........uevuiveeereeiereeeee e

. Incurred but unreported:

2.1
22
23
24

Direct

. Amounts withheld from paid claims and capitations:

3.1
32
33
34

Direct

Reinsurance assumed..........c.ocuevcueveievcunesieesee e
Reinsurance ceded

. Totals:

4.1
42
43
44

Reinsurance assumed.........oveineieinirneeeeneeeeeseesseseeeseeeens
Reinsurance ceded..
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Statement as of December 31, 2015 of the PMC Medicare ChOice,LLC.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2B - ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS UNPAID - PRIOR YEAR - NET OF REINSURANCE

Claims Paid Claim Reserve and Claim Liability 5 6
During the Year December 31 of Current Year Estimated Claim
1 2 3 4 Reserve and
On Claims Incurred On Claims On Claims Unpaid On Claims Claims Incurred Claim Liability
Prior to January 1 Incurred During December 31 of Incurred During in Prior Years December 31 of
Line of Business of Current Year the Year Prior Year the Year (Columns 1 +3) Prior Year
1. Comprehensive (NOSPItal @NA MEAICAI)...........ru ettt ettt es et s st E e ss s s e e s e e e e s 8 esEee e sses | £1eesesseesaesseesessaeteeessenseesesseesansas | £iestessesseesassastsnssesseessessessessastsnens | H8eesesseesessastsnssessesseesessessantnssness. | £8etseesessastasssessesseesesseesestanssnssests | Sesessessssnssessessansessnesensasssnssnes 0 [
2. MEAICAIE SUPPIEMENL. ........veiveiiieciiteteie ittt ettt s bt st s bbb bbb s s bt b bt s b s bt s s s st st nsessess | H4essessntessesssssnsessessesansesses s bentessess | 2hebsessssssessesssessessebstessessssessessass | Hiessesstessesntesses e setessesses s sentesanss | Hietntensesetenses et esen s s st et entes e tnte | Hebensesaetn s s e st n ettt aes 0 [
3. DBNEAI ONIY....uvieie bbb RS E e £ e AR s AR s b st etk n bt b benss | HEessesntessesseReses s sse s et st et et entessens | Shessetintessesset st estes et s tessesesensessens | Siessesestessesetentes et et ssesse s st s tesenn | Hietntessesetense s s et en s s st et ntessebnte | Hetensesaet et s sttt aes 0 [
A, VISION ONIY....ocviieiteiicte ettt b e et a bbb s et a4 bbb s 22 s b s s A s s s b b s Ao b s e s et b b e b bR e b b e AR bR A s eae b bt et snaesess | 4ebsetesssesetsete st et et et e sebessetesesnse | nebebesesetassaetesst et et seaebesntesessnsetes | shesessesesassetetessetes s e tebessebesssetetans | essesesessseteseseses e ae b st et essesetennte | neeaesesetetenseaes st e b st et s s bnel 0 [ oo
5. Federal employees health benefits plan....
6. THtIe XVIII = MEAICATE. ......coocvieieceeeeteiecieetete ettt ettt s s s s e s st esses s tnses e sssessssnsns | svinsssessesassessesassansaes 28,043,749 | ..ovvrrereeiens 209,991,904 |.ooovevreerereereereeeeeeeens 992,248 | ..o 20,806,385 |...coooverrerrerrerneereeens 29,035,997 | ..eovererrreieeeeens 30,582,121
7o THIE XIX = IMEAICAIA. .......voeeeceeciecicteeie ettt bbb a bbbttt et b s s s b s s ses st ssesses s s sasssessnsans | ebssstssssssssssasssesanssesssbanssessanssnssens | aetesssssssssnssnseessansas 156,832,038 | ....ooevceeereeeieeieeeseee e sieeieeieens | cevesiee e 49,471,957 | oo 0 [ oo
8. OHNEI NEAIN........c..ceeeecece ettt s et s bbb a RS E et st st st es s bnbess bt essensees | ebietistestesiesntastessesastensessetantensenses | 4bietiesestessesintentessetsntassessessnsantessns | ehsetistessesntantessesetantentessetantesesns | etstessessetntestesseesetantessetantessenntans | crsstessesntantesses et entesenetanaenteeaed 0 [
9. Health SUDIOLAl (LINES 110 8)....cuuivuierieiiciiiicieissiesise ettt bbbttt en b en st | shstsssssssastenssessentaneas 28,043,749 | .o 366,823,942 | ..o 992,248 | ..cooveerererersriiins 70,278,342 | oo 29,035,997 | oo 30,582,121
10, HEAINCAIE TECEIVADIES (8)........eveieieeiscviiteiiesietese ettt sttt bbbt s bbb s bbb b st s s s e bbbt st ensesse b s s sssssssnsasss | avsesssssssnssessssssassessstassessesssssnsasans | assesssssssessessesassessessnssssessessnsntessns | svsessssessesssssssssesssssssassessnssstessesans | stessessesssssssnssessesssassesessssessessnsns | stesssssesssssssessessssessessessssasssssnsand 0 [ s
T, OtNEI NON-NEAIN.........ooicvee ettt b b s et s et b s bt a et a st e bbb n s st ssssesssssnsanes | absesssssssssesssssssessessstessesessssensasaes | svsesassssessesissastes e sassasseseesnsastesans | sbietstessesietseeseesess st esaes et entesesans | sbesbessesaesassastesses st esaes et stessesantans | sbensessesansesteseeseetenaes et en e sensaed 0 [
12.  Medical incentive pools and DONUS @MOUNLS..............cuucuiuiiueiieicieie ettt bbbt ss bbb bbb s s sesnbens | atsebssssssessesssssssenssssnsas 4,569,609 |......ccooeveviriierirnnnns 372,923 | ..o 4,540,433 |...coooovveerrenn L 9110042 | ..o, 8,947,920
13, TOtalS (LINES 9 = 10 + 11 4 12) ittt ettt ettt bttt et bt sttt bt es st bt ee bt bt st st ses st tsesentantnssessns | stsstssssssssstnsssssssaseas 32,613,358 | ..o 369,996,865 | ....ocoererirriirererianae 5,532,681 | oo 84,963,796 | ..oovvrererieiererans 38,146,039 [ ..oovcreieeerians 39,530,041
(@) Excludes§$.......... 0 loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.




Statement as of December 31, 2015 of the PMC Medicare ChOice,LLC.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL
Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

Year in Which Losses 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2012 2013 2014 2015

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL

1971

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2012 2013 2014 2015
L PHIOT ettt ssessessssensessessssenesssssssssessssnsenessssensessessssenenensns | sensenseneesenennee o I PR I (B e eenes | ettt s s | ebseteetestee bt s e b bbb st s s bt s st sets | Siebenbesae s e st s s bbb n bbbt as
2. 20 sttt stes s ssessss s ssssses s sesssssessssssssenssssssessssssssesssnsessssssssssssessenss | eresssensenseesesee e O Nl I N e [ | ettt bbb ens | shbebies st ettt bttt baees
B 2002 bRttt st st ss st ssesten e ssensenssssensens | sessessessnssessensenss KKK artsetestesses s sestents | sessesteses e st st s s s s es bt s s st st s st es s baes | £ebtensaebies s st b s s R et bbb s st s s s st s aes | esbiebaesae st en s s st es bbb es bR s st st et saes | enbaesae st es et s bbbt
A, 2013 eSS SRR R RS R R R e R RS R s XXX trteieiiestnsssessess | cosesessesssssess st s st st st sse st sns e ssesss | Seessessessas s e s s s s sttt n s st nts | Sebiesie st s s s ettt
B 201 E SRR E RS ARt )9, GO DS XXX etreitrteiesiessnssess | revesessesssssssssse st et sse st es s sestes | esssessestes st es sttt
8. 2015 ettt e st R et sse st s As e s R AR s s A e s R s A e e R e AR e e AR e e sA e A A e R e ARt es st ss st et arensantnen D, S [ D0, S [ XXX otreeveeresriisiennennes | eevesssssasssssssssssssssssssnssssssnssnssssssnssnsaneans
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - GRAND TOTAL
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expense (Col.5+7+8) (Col. 9/1)
1o 20T et | ereeeae s 462,735 | .o 368,597 | .oeuverreeeeeeereeeeseeesesesssnsenes | eeveesieeeieseesiss s (VKO 368,597 | oo TO.T [ oo eeeeeeesesessessenses | sovevessessasssessessessssssessesssnssenses | eevsessessesssesssssensensens 368,597 | .eveeeereeeeeeee e 79.7
2. 2012 | et 415,521 | oo 322,689 | .ooceeereeeeeeeiereeeeieseeieeieens | e (VK0 OO 322,689 | ..o TTT | e eeeesiessesias | eoeevessssiss s s sessss s sessssssenses | eeveessessssseesssssensensans 322,689 | ..o 7.7
3 2013 [ e 402,748 | ..o 333,716 | oot | e 0.0 | oo 333,716 | o 82.9 [t | et bnies | oevesiess e 333,716 | oo 82.9
4. 2014 | e 345,936 | ..oovverreererieieies 256,613 | ovoevererreeiieiesesseiesesieniens | eeviesise e 0.0 | oo 256,613 | .ooeveiereieeieeeine TA2 [ oo | eeevssessiss e ses s sessssbsses | eeviessessisseessssssseesans 256,613 | oo 74.2
5. 2015, | e 522,821 | .o 409,233 | oo sesissienes | ersstssesesiess s 0.0 [ oo 409,233 | .o 783 | 90,943 | oo (XK [ 500,809 | ..o 95.8




Statement as of December 31, 2015 of the PMC Medicare Choice,LLC.

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

12.HM, 12.MS, 12.DO, 12.VO, 12.FE
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Statement as of December 31, 2015 of the PMC Medicare ChOice,LLC.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - TITLE XVIIl - MEDICARE

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - TITLE XVIIl - MEDICARE

Year in Which Losses

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
e PIIOT Rt | enieeer e I I ..o | et | ettt | Shet et s
o NONE
3. XXX
4.
5.
6.
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - TITLE XVIII - MEDICARE
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 9/1)

1o 20 s | e 462,735 | ..o 368,597 | .ouveerereeeereieieeeeseieeeineinens | et (0 I 368,597 | v TOT [ et | erereenessssee et sessssennens | eeseessiesene s 368,597 | v 79.7
2. 2012 | e 415,521 | o 322,889 [ ..o | e 0.0 [ oo 322,689 | ..o TTT | et | et | v seenes 322,689 | ..o 7.7
30 2013t | s 402,748 | .o 333,716 [ oot | et (K0 333,716 | e 82.9 | e [ ettt | ettt nes 333,716 | v 82.9
4, 2014 | s 345,936 | ..o 256,613 [ voeeeeeeeieneieieeeiseieeeineienns | e (0 I 256,613 | oo T42 | oo 39,530 | v 253 | s 296,396 | oo 85.7
5. 2075, s | e 286,843 | ..o 254,894 | ..o | e 0.0 [ s 254,694 | ..o 88.8 | i 37,541 | B33 | i 292,868 | oo 102.1




IX'clk

Statement as of December 31, 2015 of the PMC Medicare ChOice,LLC.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - TITLE XIX - MEDICAID

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - TITLE XIX - MEDICAID

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - TITLE XIX - MEDICAID

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment

Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent

Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 9/1)
1o 20Tt enerntnees | sesteste sttt et | seessess st et en st st en s srens | festestes st sttt s st ssessentns | nessestens st ess st e ntntas 0.0 | oo (0 R 0.0 | e [ e | e L0 IR 0.0
20 2012 | st | sehee bbb | sttt | sttt 0.0 [ [0 RN 0.0 [ o | e | e (1 RO 0.0
B 2013 ettt eins | ettt ettt sentenes | sebiees sttt sttt et et enaes | Sientetestent sttt sttt ntenen | frebsens st e sttt 0.0 [ oo (01 0.0 [ 1ot esisieeees | ettt | et sttt sttt (1 U 0.0
A 2014t | et sentenes | srbesses sttt ettt esses | srenses st est et s sttt entnes | Sestensana et ettt en e 0.0 | v (01 R 0.0 [ eeeerererrriensreesensnens [ e s | e [0 I 0.0
5. 2075, s | e 235,978 | .o 154,539 [ | s 0.0 [ s 154,539 | oo 65.5 | oo 53,402 [ .o | 207,941 | oo 88.1




Statement as of December 31, 2015 of the PMC Medicare ChOice,LLC.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - OTHER

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - OTHER

1071

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

e PHIOT ettt REEER R

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - OTHER
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) gy C B) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 9/1)

0 oo OO OPSRTT PUSTSUTTPSTRTRRRTI IV Rt B, ° I} WP B B U B DO I 0.0 [ croreerrereireereeeeinesseeeenseeses | eeereneessssessssesssesssnsesensnnes | sonsssessssesssssssssessnsssessnssenss0. | erneeesesnsies s 0.0
20 2012 | st | sehee bbb | sttt | sttt 0.0 [ | s 0.0 [ 1o | e | reernsseessseennee0 | o 0.0
3 203 et ntees | ettt ss st ns | et st st et Rtees et b st n bt nnee | Sefeeteei e st s bbb sttt n et es | Sesees st et s sttt ees 0.0 [0 | s 0.0 [ cevreereerreireereeeeineeienineineiies | cesteeseeensessseeensesssssesessenes | snesseesnsesssssssssensssssessessenns0 | eeineeesennsee e 0.0
A 2014t | et sentenes | srbesses sttt ettt esses | srenses st est et s sttt entnes | Sestensana et ettt en e 0.0 [0 | s 0.0 [ rveeeerrieireerisesesessssinsnes | resrsnsesnssessssessssesssnsesessnnes | srnsssesssssesssssssssessssssessessenns0. | ernseesesnsen s 0.0
B 2075 it | et | et ent st n st en st | entenhnen et sen ettt | ehiens sttt 0.0 [0 | 0.0 [ | oo | nnenensensnensnssssnssenessensnensd | o 0.0
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Statement as of December 31, 2015 of the PMC Medicare ChOice,LLC.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2D - AGGREGATE RESERVE FOR ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS ONLY

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVII XIX
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Other

1. Uneamed premilum FESEIVES........ciiwiereirieieresssessessessssessessssssesssssssssessessssens | sessesesssssssesessssessesessnsans 0 | oo [ rerrerssesensieses s [ reresresessiessese e sessssenss | sressesesessssssesessstessessesessens | sessssestesessntesesesessessessessnses | sresessesessssanessessssestessessnsenss | sreesesesessssestes et tessesesensens | nessstesesistenes e nsanes

2. Additional POlICY FESEIVES ()......ccvverrrririeireriesisessessesssssessssssssssssessssssessessns | resessssssssssessssssssesssssens 0

3. Reserve for future contingent DENERLS.........covveveeveciirieeeseeceeese s | e snee 0

4. Reserve for rate credits or experience rating refunds

(including §.......... 0) for iNVestMEeNt INCOME........ccuvveeeeierree s [ e 625,000 [ ..vvveeieieireieierenseeiens [ e [ s | s | s | e 625,000 [ .voevvereerreierienieieressssenes [ e

5. Aggregate write-ins for Other POlICY NESEIVES..........cocueveveveeireerieeiesieserersreens Leeressiesiississesissees s sssnes 0 ] e 0 ] e (L ORI (U OO 0 ], (018 U 0], 0 ] e 0

8. TOAS (QrOSS)..ouverrreermrerrreereeerreeseeesssessssesssessssessssssssssssssssssssesssssssssssssssssnssss | sesssessssnesssssssaneens 625,000 [ ...ovveoererrerreeerneeereeen (0 (U (U O [0 625,000 | ..oooeerrernreeerereeeeeennns (U 0

7. ReINSUIANCE CEUR..........vvurveieieiiieiree et [eoreni s 0 [ L, [ | s | | s | | s

8. Totals (Net) (PAge 3, LINE 4. sessseessesssnessnns | eevsesessnssssssssneens 625,000 [...vveoererrerrereneeeeei (0 (U (V1 TR (O (1 625,000 | ..oooveerrerereieeereeeeeennes (U 0

9. Present value of amounts not yet dug on Claims...........cccocvievcivireieicisceieieen | e 0 | oo eeeieessieseseissiens [ et sesenas [ eeresiese s sesseses | sbestesese st esse s sensens | sesessestes st estesse s sessessesessnaes | estessesesessessessessssestesssssntenss | sreesessessesiss st e st et e s senaens | nesenbesses e tes et enes

10. Reserve for future contingent benefits..........ccocvveevirieeiceieeeseeieees [ e 0 | eorereieresseessiesesessssens [ e [ reresresesssense e ssssenns | crisiesesesss e tessesssensens | seressestesessstessesissessessesessnses | resessesessssessessessssestesessntenss | sreesesesesisseste st s e senaens | nerestenses et ettt

11, Aggregate write-ins for other claim reSEIVES..........ccvvueiriieieiseeieissireieienes | eriessssssssiesesssssssssesssnsssans (01 OO 0 o 0 o 0 s (O [T (O PSRN (O PSR OTON 0 ] 0

12, TOHAIS (GrOSS).....cvveevcrieeiietrisie ettt tes st s s bes s sssssasssssnsns | ersesassssssssessesnsssaes e snsenes (01 OO (01 N (01 O (1 OO (01 T (01 T (01 U (01 SRR 0

13, REINSUrANCE CEURT........ v ireeseessesseesssssssssessessessssssessessssssessessenes | sesessssssssssssessassssssessassssssns 0 [ ot sniesiensnes | erreneesinnenssnssensenssnssnsessenes | sessesssnesesessenssnsessensensnsesss | sessessensinsessensansessensensanssesse | sessestensensessensonssnsessanssnssnsss | sesiessensonsinssessanssnssessansansensss | sesiessessensanssessansansssassansansss | snsssssessensansnsessanssnssessensaneas

14.  Totals (net) (Page 3, LiNE 7). ssnrsnsssesesenssnessssnssnsnes | cesessssessesssesssssssessssassssenns [0 S [0 {0 {0 0 o 0 o 0 f o [0 0

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

080T oottt bbbt | st 0 [ v [ e | | e | e | s | s [ s
0802, oottt st | ereni et 0 [ v [ e | | e | e | s | s [ s
0803, oottt | ettt 0 [ [ | | e | e | e | s [
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page...........cceveevees | veveverierieeeseeeesiessnad (01 O (01 SN (01 RN (1 RN (01 U (01 U (01 T (01 TR 0
0599. Totals (Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0598) (LIN€ 5 @DOVE)........ccceviviiierericiiees | e 0 ] {01 O (01 0 ] (01 OO (01 OO (018 OO 0 ] 0
1107, ettt ettt | s ettt 0 [ creereereeereeerrneemeeemneessneees [ eerneeenensnssesnsesssssssnssnnnes | ceneennnesrseesnressssssssssssssns | consesesesssessssesssssssssssesssns | ereseseesesessssssssssesssessssees | seesssessssesssssssssssesssssssssanes | sresseesssenessessseesssesssessssnees | eesseessesssness st asessesens
1102, ettt | sere ettt 0 [ oeoeeerererereeennerieeseens [ e e | s | e | st | st enes [ eesseess ettt eneen
1103, ettt | sere et 0 [ v [ | | e | e | s | s [ s
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page..........cc.cocveees | vevevveeveiesseseeeesesne (01 OO (01 OO (01 O (01 O (O OO (VN OO O [, (U R 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (Ling 11 @bOVE)......ovevvvecererieiiiens L (01 (01 N (01 N {1 N (01 (01 (01 (01 0
(@)  Includes$.......... 0 premium deficiency reserve.




Statement as of December 31, 2015 of the PMC Medicare Choice,LLC.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

Claim Adjustment Expenses 3 4 5
C;st OtherzCIaim General
Containment Adjustment Administrative Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
1. Rent($..... 0 for occupancy of OWN BUIIAING)........c.ccucvrieiieeicieieceeciesesiseise ey | cresressesesiesssssesenes | sressessesiesessesssesesns | erveesnenns 1,617,068 | ..ooevereerrerverereens | v 1,617,068
2. Salaries, wages and other DENETILS...........cc.eecveieiiiccseeeeess e ssesiseesies | ceviessisiissesssssssessens | csnsssesiesessssssssesssnes | esessenes 26,793,318 [ ..o | vereinas 26,793,318
3. Commissions (less §.......... 0 cededplus §..........0 @SSUMEA)......coevveererieeiecierrssrseiis v, | e ieeies | cevenienns 4,391,526 | ..oovvereerrerierieerins | i 4,391,526
4. Legal feeS aNd EXPENSES.......ccvvcriereieiesse et sessss st ssses s ssesssssessens | sessesssssiessessssssssessans | ssssssesissesssssiesesanes | sessessessiens 548,626 | ...ovvveerererreeiieies | e 548,626
5. Certifications and accreditation fEES............vuwerrimnriirriererieeesssessesesssesens | neessesmesseensenies | eeesnesenesesenenenes | e 57,789 [ oo e, 57,789
6.  Auditing, actuarial and other CONSUIING SEIVICES.........cvuvrrririeieirisieessnsessssssesssenens | eveessiesssssnssnsessssnns | eresseessnsenssssnssesnnes | oressesnns 4,590,810 [..ooveverrerereisriens | e 4,590,810
7. TraveliNg EXPENSES......c.curerireirriiissieieissieisesss s ssssssssssesssssssessesssssssessesssssssessessssessessnsss | sessessssessesssssssessessnses | seeessssssessessssenessnsnns | sessssssessessnees 85,742 | o [ 85,742
8. Marketing and adVertiSING..........cccocivieiiciricieeee e ssse s | eereressresessssessnensesenns | sereereres e sseerenines | seresserennn 2,853,032 [ .o | e 2,853,032
9. Postage, express and telEPhONE. ..........ccvevcvcveieeeseee e ssssssessesenses | ereessssesssissessssssssnns | seeseessssssesissessesessenss | ceveesenenns 2,396,936 | ..covververereriereeeieen | e 2,396,936
10.  Printing and Office SUPPIIES.......cveveevierieeiciiereee ettt ssses s ssssesssssssenes | estesssssssssssessssssenes | eesvesessesisssssessssessssens | coesesessinnns 138,906 | ..cocvevveererverererees | e 138,906
11. Occupancy, depreciation and @mOItiZAtioN..............ccevreviveevicrereieieeeeseeesssesesseseses | eeveesssssssesisssssesiesseses | covesissessesessessesssensnns | cesessnens 3,543,129 | oo | e 3,543,129
12, EQUIDMENE.....ocvcteicecteeesce ettt bttt b st s s besss s ss s ssessssnsens | sevsessssssesessssessessnss | eresessesssssesssssssessesins | ssssesesssssessenes B,176 | oo [ e 6,176
13.  Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and SOfWETE...........cccovverrrrininrinninirnnensnniienes [eonrnnineinsnsenssssssns | ceveneesssesnsnssnsnsnns | sensesssssssssnssssnssnnes | sonssssessssssnssnssnssnsss | seessnsessssssssssnseses 0
14.  Outsourced services including EDP, claims, and Other SEIVICES...........covivevereverierieens [ vverieisiesieeceesiiees | eerieieneeseieisesees | v ssssssens | erssesesessssessesesssssenes | ceseseesessessssesensns 0
15.  Boards, bureaus and aSSOCIAtION fEES...........cccevevvcveieeieieiieseee e sesssssnns | evresisssssesssissesssseses | eeeveseessssesesissssesees | cessesissesssssssesssssssens | erssssesessssessesesssssenes | cessesiesessessesesnans 0
16.  Insurance, €XCEPt ON IBAl BSIALE...........cccvieeeevce et sssens | eetesesssesssssessssssenes | eesveseseesissessessssenssnes | coessesensienns 324,348 | .o | e 324,348
17. Collection and bank SEIVICE ChATGES...........cuereruririerinrireiseieesssesessssssssessssessssssssessssens | enesnssssssessssssssssssesses | sessseessssessnssssssnssnssens | sesseesseessessnsssssessnnes | sressssenssesssssnsssnssessns | sesessesssssssssesssnsnnees 0
18.  Group service and adminiStration fEES.........ccvuerrrrrinireiieersesesiesise e sesssstseesssnsnes [ ernesneessssessnsessssnssesses | sessseessssessnssnssnsnssens | sesseessssesssssnssessnssnnes | sresssnenssesssssnsssessessns | sesessessssssessessensnnees 0
19.  Reimbursements by UNINSUMEA PIANS............euerrurineinrirriniinsisessisesessssssessssessssessesessnns | enssnsssssessnssssssnssesses | sessseessssessnssnssssssnssens | seesesssssessessnssssssnssnnes | sressssemssesssssnsssnssessns | sesessesssssmssssssnssnees 0
20. Reimbursements from fiscal INtErMEAIAMES.............vwerierivriiriniririrecreieserierineens [ e | e | v e | s 0
21, Real State EXPENSES.....c.vviveciercieieeete sttt sssenns | ceseseressessesessssesens [ eeresseseseesse e | oereseseeinns 549,628 | ..o | e 549,628
22, REal EStAtE tAXES......cvceieveecee st nes | cesesesessssesessssesens [ eeressese e sesensenes | oerereseniens 148,450 | ..o | e 148,450
23. Taxes, licenses and fees:
23.1 State and 10Cal INSUTANCE TAXES..........cvurirrirerireririesieisseise e sienins | ersisssisssisnsisnsiensinnes | sreeenesensssnssensisnsennsins | cressresiesiesiesinensens | rereresesesesssesins | v 0
23.2 State PremMIUM fAXES......ovuruurereeeceeereiieeeseeeeseesestseessssestsessessessesssessessestssssssestesssssns | sessessnsssssessssssssnssens | sesessssssessessassnsssessenes | soessssssssessassnsssnssesss | sesseesseeessessessnsssessans | oessessnsssessessnsenenn 0
23.3 Regulatory authority ICENSES aNA FEES........ccrruriieriereieireiecireineieneineisesiesinsinesns | cenreeeneisesessssesssessens | sesessssesesessssssssessenes | cnsensesssessassnssessessns | sesseesseesessessessnsssessans | oessessnssessessnsenenn 0
234 PaYTOll fAXES.....eueeeecireerceeieieeieeeseissseesssts sttt st sssss st ssessestesssssessessnsns | sestessnsssssessasssssnssens | srsestesensssessessnssessenes | sestessessestensnssessesses | sessessseesessestensnsssessans | oessesinssessessasanea 0
23.5 Other (excluding federal income and real estate taxes).........cooeverveerieierieeiisiieins [ vreieiescsieicseies [ e | v 440,365 | oo | e 440,365
24. Investment expenses Not iNCIUded EISEWNETE..............ccuviecieicccseceseeieinienes | e [ s | cevssssessssssesesissenes | covsresesissssssesessssens | oevesssesssssssesesnssed 0
25.  Aggregate Write-inS fOr EXPENSES.........ccceivirciieireisciseiese st ssse s essessssssas | ssessessessssssessesseas 0 i 0] . 23,445,691 | .o [V I 23,445,691
26. Total expenses incurred (LINES 110 25).......c.cvieiiiiiieieieieieeesis s ssssesseseses | oevessessesssssssessessssns (0] RN 0] . 71,931,540 | oo 0 | (a)......71,931,540
27. Less expenses unpaid December 31, CUIMENE YEAI..........ccoveueeieeeriereiniesesessiesensssens [ serssssiensssssessessssenss | cervessesssessesssssenssses | oeveriesenns 1,284,706 |..ocvevrveercveeriens | e 1,284,706
28.  Add expenses unpaid DeCember 31, PriOr YEAI.......cccvueviereiriieseiiereisssesesssssssessessesenes | csssesesssssssesessssesens | ossessesssssssssesessssnnes | veveseriesnens 769,555 | oo | e 769,555
29.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, Prior YEAT..........cceeveirieieessieiienies | coereriesssssesssssesiens | coneseissssesesssssnenns | revssssessnsesesenes | covsesiesssssssesesnsens | oo 0
30.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, CUMTENT YEAI...........ccvvveveieiirerieiiiiens | eereriesesssesssssnsesiens | eonsenesissessessensessssense | eeressnsesssssmsessessnsenses | eosssensessesssssssensessnsens | sssessessesssssssessessnses 0
31.  Total expenses paid (Lines 26 minus 27 plus 28 minus 29 plus 30)........ccceevecvereerierien | coverierersseerenins (U I 0 i 71,416,389 [ 0 ... 71,416,389
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501. Public & Provider REIGHONS. .........c..vcrerririencrirriieriieseisesiseniesessssssesssesssesssssssinne | eesnesmnesssesseessnnses | coevemnessnesssnsssenssens | eoeressesesons 626,240 | .o | i) 626,240
2502. Data Process, Special Projects & Other EXDENSES...........ccocevevevrireesiereiseiesiesieseseseeses | eeesesessesisssssesssesseses | eevessenssissessssssessens | cvvevensenns 6,922,852 | ..voeveveererieeeerenn | e 6,922,852
2503. Corp. Allocation, Stock Options, Interest, Bad Debt & INAUStrY FEE.........covvveveveereeies [ e [ eevveeeeeeeeesseeeesens | e 15,896,599 | ...occvovveerevvererenien | v 15,896,599
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page.........cccvueevveereerreineeens [ ceveeeveeesienenenad (01 (01 (01 (01 I 0
2599. TOTALS (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Lin€ 25 @bOVE).......cccoviiiviiieereiiiiersisiinns | eorerisiesssisssessesnead (U1 I 0] . 23,445,691 | .o 0] . 23,445,691
(@) Includes management fees of §........... 0 to affiliates and $ 0 to non-affiliates.
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Statement as of December 31, 2015 of the PMC Medicare Choice,LLC.

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1
Collected
During Year

2
Earned
During Year

1. U.S. government bonds
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax...
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated)

1.3 Bonds of affiliates

2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates
2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated)
2.21 Common stocks of affiliates

3. MOMGAGE I0BNS........eeeecerieie ittt ARttt

4. Real estate

5. Contract loans

6.  Cash, cash equivalents and ShOM-termM INVESIMENLS. ..ottt () ISR 66
7. Derivative instruments

8. OMNEI INVESIEA BSSEES. ... vvureuieuiiaiiiiiieeieet sttt

9. Aggregate write-ins for investment income

10, Total groSs INVESIMENT INCOME. ..ottt es st es b s st s s ses st s s s st ensesses et snses et snsensss et st snssnsssss

11, INVESIMENE EXPENSES. ...vueeiecereereeseieeeere sttt ettt ees et s e s8££ e b s 8288 E o284 E o284 E 828R eEE 28R L2 E eSS b AR s e bbbt
12.  Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal INCOME tAXES...........cueiriuieieiinriee sttt e (<) RPN
13, INEETESE BXPENSE. .. .euveiececieees ettt ettt s s s s E e E £ s8££ E eS8 E R R84SR AR E R R R R £ R4 E RS E e E ARkt een

14. Depreciation on real estate and other invested assets
15.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions from investment income
16.  Total deductions (Lines 11 through 15)
17.  Netinvestmentincome (Line 10 minus Line 16)

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from OVEIIOW PAGE.........cvvererririrrrrrieieesseseiss s sssssssssssssssssessssssesss | sesessssssssssssnssessssssessessnnes
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (LINE 9 @DOVE)..........cuevieiieiireiiiiiesisiseesiesssesesssssssseesssssssssssssssssnsessssassssssssssnssnsenss | ssessesssssssnsissesssssssensassens

)
(b) Includes§.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.
(¢) Includes§.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(d) Includes$.......... 0 for company's occupancy of its own buildings; and excludes §.......... 0 interest on encumbrances.
(e) Includes§.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(f Includes§.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium.
(@) Includes§.......... 0 investment expenses and §.......... 0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to Segregated and Separate Accounts.
(h) Includes§.......... 0 interest on surplus notes and §......... 0 interest on capital notes.
(i) Includes§.......... 0 depreciation on real estate and §.......... 0 depreciation on other invested assets.
EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3 4 5
Realized Change in
Gain (Loss) Other Total Realized Change in Unrealized
on Sales Realized Capital Gain (Loss) Unrealized Foreign Exchange
or Maturity Adjustments (Columns 1 +2) Capital Gain (Loss) Capital Gain (Loss)
1. U.S. government DONGS..........ccccevvvrieerevrerevsieeieee e
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated)...........cccoeveververreeieeeseeeeeece e

1.3 Bonds of affiliates
2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates

2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated).
2.21 Common stocks of affiliates....
3. Mortgage loans...
4. Realestate..........
5. Contract loans..........cccoveveverniereirereeeeeesese s
6. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments
7. Derivative instruments
8.  Other invested assets
9. Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (I0SSES)........ovueurerrrurrerrenees | enressessisisssessieessessenas (] (O (O 0 ] 0
10.  Total capital gains (I0SSES).........cocveereereerrerirerrrrerereererreriererenens | eeerreieerssseres 28,853 | v [V P VLR [ 0

0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page.....| ...ccooveeveieerierccinnnnn 0 [ 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above).....c.ccevee | coveiiiriiiiciiesins 0 s 0
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Statement as of December 31, 2015 of the PMC Medicare Choice,LLC.

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
1

Current Year Prior2Year ChangeSin Total
Total Total Nonadmitted Assets
Nonadmitted Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Col.2-Col. 1)
1. BONAS (SCREAUIE D)oottt sess st sssssssesssnsssssessessssssnsses | sessassssssessasssnsssssessanssnssessasssnssessans | sessessssssessassnsssessessasssnssnssassanssnssess | sessessasssssssssssanssnssessensnssnssessanes 0
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 PLEfEITEA SIOCKS. ... ettt sttt ettt enssnsns | 2sestssssnssantnsessessansessnssastanssnssestas | stessssssssessnssssssnssassnssnssessassnssessns | soessesssssnsssssesssssnssessanssnssessasenns 0
2.2 COMMON STOCKS.......veurerresresreseesessesseesseesssessessssesssss s eesse s ss st sess s ees | Hrenbsessssesssesss st st nt st st ens | Hiesseessnesssess sttt et ebnebnsbees | oesbeesseeessesss sttt sttt ees 0
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
Bl FIISEIBNS oottt sttt | ehiest ettt | cesees ettt | et 0
3.2 Other than firSt IENS..........cuuiviiiiiiciceieerier e nssneis | eriesseesiessess s ssssnssnessssesseninns | cesessnessnessnessnesssessessessesssessensnes | cesneesneesness s 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the COMPEANY.........cciiuricireieinereireieessissessesessesesesssssesses [ coreesessesssessesessessssssessesssstassnsssstes | stesesessessessssssessessassasssssesssssssssessns | soessessssssssssssassssssessessassssssessessas 0
4.2 Properties held for the production Of INCOME.........c..ovuiuriririerreecnrrseescreieessineens [ e ssssessssesestsssssssestes | steessesessesssssssessssesssssssssesssssssssnssns | soeesesssssssssssesssssnssessenssssessessans 0
4.3 Properties NEId fOr SAIE............oiriiiriri ettt esssstseenes | coseteessessstssesessessssssessesssstessnssestas | steesssssessessassssesessastanssestessessnessnssns | teesestestee st st et st et stentas 0
5. Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)
and short-term iNvestments (SChEAUIE DA)..........ccviuiiieiceeieeese s ssesaes | cevisssssesessssese s ssssese s sssssssessssens | stissessessssesssssssessessssessesssssssessesess | sresissessesessssssessessssssessessssessesas 0
8. CONrACTIOANS. ......o.cvereireitiiirei sttt sines | setinesinesi sttt | sestest et | sttt 0
7. Derivatives (SChedUIE DB).........cc.cieiciciiicieiiece ettt bss s sssseses | sessssssesssssssessesssssssessessssssssssessnsans | etiesissssssssesssssssessessssessesssssssessesens | siesissessesesssesssssesssssse st sssessenas 0
8. Otherinvested assets (SChEAUIE BA)..........ourierirririneireieeiseeseeesseessiesssssssessesessesessanes | sesessnsssssssssssssssessessasssessessssssssesss | semssssesssssssassnsssessessssssessessessssssnsss | senmssessssssssessassssssssessassssssessasens 0
9. ReCEIVADIES fOr SECUMHES.........euriiuieriiriiriiriirnirieesi e sies | setinesinesinesi s si s esiesiesissnies | sesbestessesse s s s sssissse st | sesbesbesi bbbt 0
10.  Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (SChEAUIE DL)..........ccccuieeeieineceireiieieiies | et esesise e sieses | evsssissssssssessissessessssssesssssssssseses | coisssessssssssessssssssssssesssssessessns 0
11.  Aggregate write-ins fOr iNVEStE @SSELS.........ccocveieiciiieiecse e [ erersesssiesssssses s 552,162 | oo 196,742 | .o (355,420)
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11).......c.ccuieeieiieieeesceieeseesesisiesins | coeresiesine s esesanes 552,162 | .o 196,742 oo (355,420)
13, Title plants (fOr Title INSUTEIS ONIY).......cc.cuueieiiicieiciiee ettt ssssssstns | srtessissessessssssessesssssesessessssessesss | svsessissessessessisssessessssssessesssssssesss | crisssessessssssssssssssesessessssssessessas 0
14, Investment inCOME dUE AN CCIUEH..........ccciiiiiiii sttt ieies | serienieni s ssssssieses | seriessesies bbb sssennes | sesbesiess e 0
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of Collection.............ccceewe [ cevvereiseiieieisiecieieans ATAATE | oo AT4046 | .o (129)
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
dEferred aNd NOL YEE QUE........vecericeee ettt et ssessnes | csestsessessessssssessessssssessessestssssessnstes | stesssssessessnsssessessassnssessessansnssnssns | sessesssssssssessessssssessessnssnssnssassas 0
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums and contracts subject to redetermination............coo. [ coerrrrnnrrrrrecrririeee | stestseeennens | eetees sttt enenes 0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1 Amounts recoverable fromM MBINSUIETS..........ccciuiririiercriesiesiesiesiessessessiennes | sevsnesinesinesinesinesiessessessessssssnses | sesiessessessessessessesssssiessesssisenes | sesiessessessessesssesseesseessesssesssens 0
16.2  Funds held by or deposited With reinSUred COMPEANIES...........c.rverrerirrieneirriresreenseeeees | cerereeeeseesnsessesssesessessssesssssssssessnns | sessesessesessessssssessessessssssessesssssnssess | sessesssssssssnsssssassssssssesssssnssessnes 0
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinSUranCe CONMTACES............cuueerurrreinrrenrieniinniiens | v | reriessessessessesssssesssssessesssienes | sesiesiessessess st sssesseesseessesssens 0
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUMEA PIANS........c.ovurriiirireierireieeseiseeseissieeiseiesseees | seresesessssssesssessssssssssssssessssssssesss | sesnsssssnsssssssssssesssssssssesssssssssnsssss | eessssessssesssessasssssessessesssssessesens 0
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon.............oovveueeonee [ [ [ e 0
18.2 Net dEfErTed X @SSEL......... ittt sttt naes | cebersbnsb bbbt beniis | etbesinesi ettt | eeberee e 0
19.  Guaranty funds receivable OF ON AEPOSIL.........c.cveiciiiieieiciresie e sessssess | e ssesssssssessesens | eriesesissssessssssese s sesses e ssssssensens | sesesissesese sttt 0
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOMWATE...........c.ceuiveieiciieeieeesseieissieseiiens | ererisressse et ssssesessass | eviesisssssesesissessese s ssssessessssesseses | sviesisssssessesssssssesessssessesssessassns 0
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EXHIBIT 1 - ENROLLMENT BY PRODUCT TYPE FOR HEALTH BUSINESS ONLY

Total Members at End of 6
1 2 3 4 5 Current Year

Prior First Second Third Current Member

Source of Enrollment Year Quarter Quarter Quarter Year Months
1. Health mainteNanCe OrGaANIZAtIONS. ..........ccccvueueiicieiiiieiie e b bbb s b a b st s bbb sseb s s esebans | ebesnsetessnsesessnsebesnsesessnaas 31,663 | .o 30,135 | 187,040 [ .oeveieceeceveeee 182,026 |...ocveveeeeereeeee 180,753 | .o 1,748,928
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4. POINE O SEIVICE. . .eucireirciritiset bbbt b8R8 1888 £ £ f R f R E R E bbbt | HEeR bRt e bR bR bRt R et bR iees | 4eksee R e bR e Rttt | eeee R bbbkt | Hhetb et bbbttt | eebieee et | etet bbb
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)

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(@)

(b)

Organization

PMC Medicare Choice, LLC (the Company or PMC) was organized under the laws of the
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico on December 28, 2000 and is a wholly owned subsidiary of MMM
Holdings, LLC (Holdings or Parent Company), a corporation organized under the laws of the
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of InnovaCare, Inc.
(InnovaCare), a Puerto Rico corporation.

The Company was organized to develop and provide Medicare Advantage Plan (MA Plan) coverage
to residents of Puerto Rico who are eligible for Medicare benefits. The MA Plan offered by the
Company provides plan members with full Medicare Part A and Plan B benefits plus coverage of
Medicare deductibles and copayment amounts and additional benefits that traditional fee-for-service
Medicare does not provide. Since January 2006, the MA Plan has also offered Medicare Part D drug
coverage (MA-PD plan). The MA Plan operates as a health services organization (HSO) whereby
members are covered for care provided by physicians, hospitals, and other healthcare providers.

The Company offers its Medicare Advantage Plan pursuant to a contract with the United States
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), a federal agency within the U.S. Department of
Health and Human Services. Under the terms of this contract, CMS pays the Company a fixed
amount which is subject to future adjustment for each member of the Company’s coordinated care
plan, and the Company provides the coverage to that member for the health services provided. The
contract is for a period of one year commencing January 1 and ending on December 31, and can be
renewed for periods of one year, as defined in the contract. The contract was renewed effective
January 1, 2016 for a period of one year. The Company also provides supplemental health coverage
to Medicare and Medicaid dual eligible members enrolled in a specified MA-PD plan.

The Company has signed a contract with the Puerto Rico Health Insurance Administration (ASES) to
provide managed care health insurance benefits for Medicaid, Children’s Health Insurance Program
(CHIP) and other eligible persons in the Southeast region of Puerto Rico ,the Government Health
Plan (GHP), for the period April 1, 2015 through June 30, 2017.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying statutory financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance
with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Commissioner of Insurance of the
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico (the Commissioner of Insurance), which is a comprehensive basis of
accounting other than U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. The Commissioner of
Insurance has adopted the National Association of Insurance Commissioners’ statutory accounting
practices (NAIC SAP), as the basis of its statutory accounting practices, as long as they do not
contradict the provisions of the Insurance Code of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico (the Insurance
Code) or the Circular Letters issued by the Commissioner of Insurance.

The Commissioner of Insurance has the right to permit other specific practices that may deviate from
prescribed practices. Prescribed statutory accounting practices (SAP) include a variety of
publications of the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) including its
codification initiative contained in its Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual, as well as state
laws, regulations, and general administrative rules. Permitted statutory accounting practices
encompass all accounting practices not so prescribed. The Commissioner of Insurance has permitted
the Company to follow certain accounting practices that differ from those found in NAIC SAP.

26



Statement as of December 31, 2015 of the PMC MEdicare ChOice,LLC.

(©)

Non-admitted Assets

Certain assets designated as non-admitted assets have been excluded from the statutory statements of
admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus by a charge to unassigned surplus.

The non-admitted assets charged to unassigned surplus during 2015 and 2014 are as follows:

2015 2014
Receivables and advance to providers $ 1,020,954 670,542
Prepaid expenses 5,383 5,370
$ 1,026,337 675,912

(d)

(€)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the statutory financial statements requires management of the Company to make
estimates and assumptions relating to the reported amounts included in the statutory financial
statements and accompanying notes. The most significant items subject to estimates and assumptions
are the actuarial determination for medical claims liabilities, the Company’s estimated risk
adjustment payments receivable from CMS and ASES, and certain amounts recorded related to the
Part D program. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Recognition of Premium Revenue

Premium revenue is recognized as revenue over the period in which service or benefits are obligated
to be provided. The Company recognizes premium revenue for the Part D payments received from
CMS for which it assumes risk. The Company does not record revenue related to Part D payments
from CMS that represent payments for claims for which it assumes no risk.

Every year, CMS adjusts the premium base paid to MA-PD plans for risk factor considerations.
These adjustments are related to the severity of the clinical condition of each member and are
calculated by CMS using, for the most part, claims data from the prior year. Final risk factor
adjustments for the year are paid on a lump-sum basis to account for the proper risk factor
retroactively to the beginning of the year. Changes in revenues from CMS resulting from the
periodic changes in risk adjustment scores for the Company’s membership are recognized when the
amounts become determinable, and the collectability is reasonably assured. Such estimates are
regularly reviewed and updated and any resulting adjustments are included in the current period’s
results.

Substantially, all revenues recognized by the Company are received from CMS and from ASES.
Revenues are recognized ratably over the period of coverage based on anticipated CMS and ASES
reimbursement rates, number of enrollees, and expected Medicare and Medicaid eligibility. Actual
amounts received from CMS and ASES are subject to adjustment based on subsequent review of
members’ eligibility or retroactive adjustments of reimbursement rates. An estimate is made of such
retroactive adjustments based on historical trends, premiums billed, number of members, expected
eligibility, and other information. Retroactive membership adjustments result from enrollment
changes not yet processed, or not yet reported by CMS.

Premium revenue for GHP is recognized as revenue over the period in which service or benefits are
obligated to be provided. Substantially, all revenues recognized by the Company are received from
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(f)

(9)

ASES. Revenues are recognized ratably over the period of coverage based on anticipated ASES
reimbursement rates, number of enrollees, and expected Medicaid eligibility. Actual amounts
received from ASES are subject to adjustment based on subsequent review of members’ eligibility.
Retroactive membership adjustments result from enrollment changes not yet processed, or not yet
reported by ASES.

Expenses incurred in connection with the acquisition of business, such as sales and brokers’
commissions, are charged to operations as incurred.

Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Short-Term Investments

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less
to be cash equivalents (none at December 31, 2015 and 2014). Short-term investments are defined as
short-term highly liquid investments with remaining maturities of one year or less at the time of
acquisition (excluding those investments classified as cash equivalents). Short-term investments
having an original maturity of less than one year are stated at cost. At December 31, 2015 and 2014,
cash and short-term investments consisted of cash deposited in financial institutions and money
market funds amounting to approximately $55,272,810 and $8,709,873, respectively, of which
approximately $35,720,000 and $4,515,000, respectively, represent short-term investments.

Investment Securities

Bonds and other debt securities, and equity securities are reported in accordance with rules
promulgated by NAIC. Bonds that are designated highest quality, NAIC designation 1 and 2, are
reported at amortized cost, and bonds that are classified as NAIC designation 3 or lower are reported
at lower of amortized cost or fair value. Other debt securities eligible for amortization under such
rules and nonredeemable preferred stocks are stated at amortized cost. Equity securities are carried at
estimated fair value. Adjustments reflecting the unrealized appreciation or depreciation of equity
securities are shown as a component of surplus, net of tax and are not included in the determination
of the net gain from operations.

Realized gains or losses on the sale of investments are included in operations and are derived using
the specific-identification method for determining the cost of securities sold. Interest and dividend
income is recognized when earned.

The Company applies the provisions of SSAP No. 43R, Loan-Backed and Structured Securities,
which requires insurers to separate other-than-temporary impairments between interest and
noninterest-related declines in the value of all loan-backed and structured securities.

A decline in the fair value of any security below cost that is deemed to be other-than-temporary
impairment (OTTI) results in a reduction in carrying amount to fair value. The impairment is
charged to operations and a new cost basis for the security is established. To determine whether
impairment is other-than temporary, the Company considers all available information relevant to the
recoverability of the security, including past events, current conditions, and reasonable and
supportable forecasts when developing an estimate of cash flows expected to be collected. Evidence
considered in this assessment includes the reasons for the impairment, the severity and duration of
the impairment, changes in value subsequent to year-end and forecasted performance of the investee.

Premiums and discounts on bonds and other debt securities are amortized or accreted over the life of
the related security as an adjustment to yield using the effective-interest method. Such amortization
and accretion is included in the investment income line item in the accompanying statutory
statements of revenue and expenses.

26.2



Statement as of December 31, 2015 of the PMC MEdicare ChOice,LLC.

(h)

(i)

The Company’s investments are exposed to three primary sources of risk: credit, interest rate, and
liquidity risk. The financial statement risks, stemming from such investment risks, are those
associated with the determination of estimated fair values, the diminished ability to sell certain
investments in times of strained market conditions, the recognition of impairments and the
recognition of income on certain investments. These financial statement risks may have a material
effect on the amounts presented within the statutory financial statements.

Fair Value Measurements

The Company follows the guidance in SSAP No. 100, Fair Value Measurements, for fair value
measurements of financial assets and financial liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value
in the statutory financial statements on a recurring basis. SSAP No. 100 defines fair value as the
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date and also establishes a framework for measuring
fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, receivables, accounts
payable, and accrued liabilities approximate fair value because of the short-term nature of these
instruments and should be collected or paid within 12 months after year-end.

The Company utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and
minimizes the use unobservable inputs.

Medical Claim Liabilities and Medical Costs and Claims

Medical claim liabilities are accrued as services are rendered, including claims in process and other
medical liabilities and an estimate for claims incurred but not yet reported (IBNR). The IBNR is
determined based upon an actuarial analysis of the Company’s historical claim payment patterns,
management estimates, and other statistics. In addition, the Company contracts with various service
providers, which are compensated based on a capitation basis. Expenses related to these providers,
which are based in part on estimates, are recorded in the period in which the related services are
rendered.

The medical claim liabilities are necessarily based on estimates and, while management believes that
the amounts are adequate, the ultimate liability may be in excess of or less than the amounts
provided. The methods for making such estimates and for establishing the resulting liability are
continually reviewed, and any adjustments are reflected in the statutory statements of revenue and
expenses of the current period. Other medical claims liabilities include medical costs disputes based
upon an analysis of potential outcomes, assuming a combination of litigation and settlement
strategies. The actual results could differ materially from the amount recorded in the statutory
financial statements of the Company.

Medical costs and claims consist of claim payments, capitation payments, risk-sharing payments,
compensation to doctors and pharmacy costs, net of rebates, as well as estimates of future payments
of claims provided for services rendered prior to the end of the reporting period. Capitation payments
represent monthly contractual fees disbursed to physicians and other providers who are responsible
for providing medical care to members. Risk-sharing payments represent amounts paid under
risk-sharing arrangements with providers, including independent physician associations. Pharmacy
costs represent payments for members’ prescription drug benefits, net of rebates from drug
manufacturers. Rebates are recognized when the rebates are earned according to the contractual
arrangements with the respective vendors.
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)

Premiums the Company pays to reinsurers are reported as an off-set to premiums, and related
reinsurance recoveries are reported as reductions from medical expenses.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for in accordance with SSAP No. 101, Income Taxes, A Replacement of
SSAP No. 10R and SSAP No. 10 (SAP 101). Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the
future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts
of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating loss and tax credit carry
forwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to
taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or
settled.

Under SAP 101, the amount permitted to be recognized is more restrictive and, the effect on deferred
tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in the accompanying statutory
statements of changes in capital and surplus in the period that includes the enactment date.

Under SAP 101, gross deferred tax assets generally are admitted to the extent the Company’s income
taxes paid in prior years can be recovered through loss carrybacks; plus the amounts determined by
applying the Realization Threshold Limitation Table — RBC Reporting Entities (RBC Reporting
Entity); plus any remaining deferred tax assets that can be offset against existing gross deferred tax
liabilities.

The Company reviews its gross deferred tax assets for realizability and in assessing the total deferred
tax assets that will be realized management considers historical taxable income, projected future
taxable income, applicable tax strategies, and the expected timing of the reversals of existing
temporary differences. A valuation allowance is provided when it is more likely than not that some
portion or all of the gross deferred tax assets will not be realized. Management believes, it is more
likely than not the Company will be able to realize all gross deferred tax assets and therefore, no
valuation allowance was established as of December 2015 and 2014.

On July 1, 2014, the Company converted into a single member Limited Liability Company (LLC)
and immediately thereafter, elected to be treated as partnership for Puerto Rico tax purposes
following a tax free reorganization pursuant to the provisions of sections 1034.04(b)(6) and 1072.01
of the Puerto Rico tax code. Therefore, commencing on July 1, 2014 the Company is no longer
considered a taxable entity and the Company’s net taxable income or loss will be included as part of
its InnovaCare’s results of operations, pursuant to section 1071.01 of the Puerto Rico tax code.
Following the conversion to an LLC, the Company entered in to a tax sharing agreement to provide
Holdings with the funds necessary to satisfy the Company’s share of income taxes. Income tax
payments are allocated to the Company based on their taxable income or loss as it had been taxed as
a corporation instead of a partnership.

Due to the above, the 2014 income tax provision of the Company consists of the actual provision for
PMC for the period January 1, 2014 to June 30, 2014 and an allocation of the consolidated provision
of InnovaCare for the period July 1, 2014 to December 31, 2015 based on the activity of the
Company for that period.

Deferred tax charges are amortized to income tax expense in proportion to the realization of the tax
benefits that gave rise to the deferred tax charge.

The Company accounts for uncertainty in income taxes by prescribing a recognition threshold and
measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position
taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. The Company recognizes interest and penalties relating
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to uncertain tax positions in income tax expense. For the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014,
there were no unrecognized tax benefits.

Accounting for Prescription Drugs under Medicare Part D

Medicare prescription drug coverage is available to eligible members with Medicare. As a result, the
Company renewed their contracts with CMS to offer MA-PD insurance coverage for medical and
prescription drug benefits. The contract was renewed effective January 1, 2016 for a one year period.

In general, pharmacy benefits under Part D plans may vary in terms of coverage levels and out-of-pocket
costs for beneficiary premiums, deductibles, and coinsurance. However, all Part D plans must offer either
“standard coverage” or its actuarial equivalent (with the Company’s out-of-pocket threshold and deductible
amounts that do not exceed those of standard coverage). These “defined standard” benefits represent the
minimum level of benefits mandated by Congress.

The payment the Company receives monthly from CMS generally represents the Company’s bid amount
for providing insurance coverage. The Company recognizes premium revenue for providing this insurance
coverage ratably over the term of the annual contract. However, the CMS payment is subject to 1) risk
sharing through the risk corridor provisions, 2) reinsurance subsidy in order for the Company and CMS to
share the risk associated with financing the ultimate costs of the Part D benefit and 3) CMS coverage gap
discount program (CGDP) subsidy.

The amount of revenue payable to a plan by CMS is subject to adjustment, positive or negative, based
upon the application of risk corridors that compare a plan’s revenues targeted in their bids (target amount)
to actual prescription drug costs. Variances exceeding certain thresholds may result in CMS making
additional payments to the Company (risk sharing receivable) or require the Company to refund to CMS
(risk sharing payable) a portion of the payments the Company received. Actual prescription drug costs
subject to risk sharing with CMS are limited to the costs that are, or would have been, incurred under the
CMS “defined standard” benefit plan (allowable risk corridor costs). The Company recognizes any
changes in the risk sharing receivable from or payable to CMS as an adjustment to premium revenue.

Reinsurance subsidies represent payments from CMS for claims the Company paid for which the Company
assumed no risk. Claims paid above the out-of-pocket or catastrophic threshold for which the Company is
not at risk are all reimbursed by CMS through the reinsurance subsidy for Part D plans offering the
standard coverage. The Company accounts for these subsidies, net of withdrawals, as an asset or liability
for amounts receivable or payable under uninsured plans in the statutory statements of admitted assets,
liabilities, and capital and surplus and as a financing activity in the statutory statements of cash flows. The
Company does not recognize premium revenue or claims expense for these CMS subsidies.

Part D sponsors are required to provide the discounts for applicable drugs in the Medicare Part D coverage
gap (difference between the initial coverage limit and the catastrophic coverage threshold) at point-of-sale
under the CGDP. Part D sponsors receive monthly prospective payments from CMS under the CGDP.
These prospective payments provide cash flows to Part D sponsors for advancing the gap discounts at the
point of sale. The Company accounts for these prospective payments or subsidies as a receivable or
liability in accounts receivable or payable under uninsured plans in the statutory statements of admitted
assets, liabilities and capital and surplus and as a financing activity in the statutory statements of cash
flows. On a quarterly basis, CMS invoices drug manufacturers for discounts provided by Part D sponsors
which are recorded as an account receivable from manufacturers (approximately $1,352,000 and
$3,194,000 at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively) as part of other receivables in the accompanying
statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus. Manufacturers remit payments
for invoiced amounts directly to Part D sponsors. The prospective payments made to Part D sponsors are
reduced by the discount amounts invoiced to manufacturers. The Company does not recognize premium
revenue or claims expense for these CMS prospective payments or invoiced amounts to manufacturers.
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These estimates of amounts due to or from CMS are primarily determined on the prescription drug benefit
claim data submitted by plans to CMS in the form of Prescription Drug Event (PDE) data records. The
Company used PDE submission reports and data, claims paid data, and actuarial assumptions pursuant to
CMS risk sharing and reinsurance guidelines in order to estimate the final settlement amounts due to or
from CMS.

The Company recorded risk sharing receivables of approximately $7,300,000 and $6,500,000, which are
reported as other receivable, as of December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, respectively; and a
reinsurance receivable of approximately $3,281,000 and $6,434,000, respectively, reported as amounts
receivable related to uninsured plans at December 31, 2015 and 2014 in the accompanying statutory
statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus. The Company has a CGDP receivable at
December 31, 2015 amounting to approximately $1,340,000 reported as amounts receivable related to
uninsured plans and a liability at December 31, 2014 amounting to approximately $2,730,000, reported as
an offset to amounts receivable related to uninsured plans in the accompanying statutory statements of
admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus.

The Part D amounts due to or from CMS are necessarily based on estimates and, while management
believes that the amounts are adequate, the ultimate balance may be in excess or less than the amount
provided. The methodology for making such estimates and for establishing the resulting Part D balances
are continually reviewed, and adjustments, if any, are reflected in the current year. The final Part D
amounts due to or from CMS are determined within one year after the contract year-end.

Based upon updated CMS guidance, the Company has amended prior period Part D reporting to CMS
resulting in an increase in reinsurance and risk-sharing accruals for periods prior to January 1, 2014 of
approximately $9,000,000. The Company recorded changes in estimates for Part D amounts due to or from
CMS that increased (decreased) income before income taxes in the amount of approximately $(451,000)
and $500,000 for the year ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, excluding adjustments related
to the updated CMS guidance.

The Company also receives premiums to enhance the drug benefit coverage to Medicaid-eligible members
under the Medicare Platino Program sponsored by ASES. At December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company
has receivables from ASES of approximately $579,000 and $69,000, respectively, which are reflected as a
component of premium receivables in the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities
and capital and surplus.

Pharmacy benefit costs are recognized as incurred. The Company has subcontracted the pharmacy claims
administration to a third-party pharmacy benefit manager.
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Transactions with Related Parties

Holdings provides certain management, infrastructure support, consulting, and implementation services in
the operations of the Company and other subsidiaries of Holdings. For these services, which Holdings
charges a management fee based on 120% of Holdings monthly operating expenses, Holdings charged the
Company approximately $53,303,000 and $38,003,000 during the years ended December 31, 2015 and
2014, respectively. On August 1, 2009, the Company entered into a delegation agreement with MSO of
Puerto Rico, Inc. (MSO), an affiliate, to provide management and administrative services with respect to
the network of physicians and other healthcare providers contracted by the Company in exchange for a
management fee. The delegation agreement terms include a fixed and variable component. The fixed
component is determined based on a fixed percentage (4%) of the total premiums earned by the Company.
The variable component is the 25% of the surplus as contractually defined in the delegation agreements.
During 2015 and 2014, MSO charged the Company approximately $18,216,000 and $14,158,000,
respectively, of which $11,116,000 and $13,558,000, respectively, was for the fixed component which is
included in general and administrative expenses and $7,100,000 and $600,000, respectively, was for the
variable component, which is included in medical costs and claims, respectively, in the accompanying
statutory statements of revenue and expenses.

The Company has a loan with Parent Company at December 31, 2015 amounting to $12,000,000. Such
loan is an interest bearing loan. Interest for the years ended December 31, 2015 amounted to $92,048;
based on thirty day LIBOR Rate. The loan was approved the Commissioner of Insurance of the
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico.

The amounts due to and due from parent company and affiliates at December 31, 2015 and 2014 are
noninterest-bearing.

Income Taxes

The income tax expense differs from the amount computed by applying the Puerto Rico statutory income
tax rate of 39% in 2015 and 2014 to the income before income taxes as a result of the following:

2015 2014
Computed “expected” tax (benefit) expense $ (691,607) 1,768,950
Increase (reduction) in income benefit resulting from:
Exempt interest income (34,111) (16,050)
Intangibles and deferred tax charge amortization
tax rate differential — (324,574)
Change in nonadmitted deferred income taxes — 162,463
Other (136,666) (19,766)
Total $ (862,384) 1,571,023
Income tax — 2,301,961
Change in deferred income taxes (862,384) (730,758)
Total statutory income tax expense $ (862,384) 1,571,203
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On July 1, 2014, the Governor of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico signed House Bill 1919 into law,
which became Act 77-2014 (the Act). The Act, which amends the Puerto Rico Internal Revenue Code of
2011 and Act 73-2008, also known as the “Economic Incentives for the Development of Puerto Rico Act”,
includes several new tax measures applicable to financial and non-financial entities. The main provisions
of the Act include:

e A mechanism to impose a 10% tax on a deemed dividend amount resulting from the holding of certain
foreign assets, as defined.

¢ Elimination of the former National Gross Receipts Tax as a component of the alternative minimum tax
(AMT) for non-financial institutions for taxable years commencing on January 1, 2014. Effective for
taxable years commencing after December 31, 2013, the National Gross Receipts Tax will be imposed
in addition to the regular income tax or, the AMT, at graduated rates ranging from .20% to .85%. This
National Gross Receipts Tax is deductible in arriving at taxable income, included in selling, general
and administrative expense.

o Limitation of the amount of the tax credit to be claimed against the current year regular tax with respect
to the AMT paid in prior years (AMT Credit) to 25% of the current net regular tax over the AMT for
such taxable year.

e Increase in tax rates on: (a) net long term capital gains for corporations from 15% to 20%, and (b)
dividends from certain corporations from 10% to 15%.

e The holding period to determine whether a gain or loss from the sale of capital assets is considered
long-term is increased from six-months to one year, for gains realized after July 1, 2014.

On June 30, 2013, the Governor of Puerto Rico signed into law Act No. 40, Tax Burden Redistribution and
Adjustment Act. This law amended several articles of the Puerto Rico Internal Revenue Code signed on
January 1, 2011 as discussed in the following paragraph. The most significant change to the Company is
the amendment to section 1022.02 retaining the twenty percent (20%) regular income tax rate but,
establishing higher surtax rates. Under the new law, the maximum combined rate will be 39% effective as
of January 1, 2013.

On July 1, 2014 the Company converted from a corporation to a Limited Liability Company (LLC) and
immediately thereafter, elected to be treated as a partnership for Puerto Rico tax purposes following a
tax-free reorganization pursuant to the provisions of sections 1034.04(b)(6) and 1072.01 of the Puerto Rico
tax code.
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Deferred income taxes reflect the tax effects of temporary differences between carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and income tax purposes. The deferred tax asset at
December 31, 2015 and 2014 of the Company is composed of the following:

2015 2014 Change
Deferred tax assets:
Ordinary:
Advances to providers $ 210,726 74,635 136,091
Other liabilities 293,282 2,216,666 (1,923,384)
Premiums receivable 187,445 186,876 569
Net operating loss 2,649,102 2,649,102
Other (including items <5% of total
ordinary tax assets) 2,100 2,094 6
Total deferred tax assets 3,342,655 2,480,271 862,384
Nonadmitted — — —
Admitted ordinary deferred
tax assets $ 3,342,655 2,480,271 862,384

All the deferred tax assets are admitted under SAP applying the Realization Threshold Limitation Table —
RBC Reporting Entities paragraphs 11.b.i and 11.b.ii.

The change in deferred income taxes amounted to $862,384 and $2,730,758 in 2015 and 2014 and resulted
in an increase to unassigned surplus, respectively.

The Company files its Partnership informative return with a statute of limitation. In the normal course of
the business, the Company is subject to examination by various taxing authorities. As of December 31,
2015, the Company may be subject to income tax examinations for the fiscal tax years ended 2011 through
2015.

(5) Significant Risks and Uncertainties Including Business and Credit Concentration
(@) Financial Instruments

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to significant concentrations of credit risk
consist principally of cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments, and investments in debt
securities. The Company invests its excess cash primarily in money market funds. Although a
majority of its cash accounts exceed the federally insured deposit amount, management does not
anticipate nonperformance by financial institutions and reviews the financial viability of these
institutions on a periodic basis. The Company attempts to limit its risk in investment securities by
maintaining a diversified portfolio. The components of investment securities are shown in note 5.
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(b)

Medicare Advantage Payments

Medicare Advantage payment benchmarks have been cut over the last several years and additional
funding reductions are to be phased in through 2017. In April 2015, CMS released its final notice
of 2016 Medicare Advantage benchmark rates and payment policies. The final notice included
significant reductions to 2016 Medicare Advantage standardized payment benchmarks, which
were coupled with downward adjustments related to risk scores. The expected net effect of the
2016 payment benchmark reductions and offsetting adjustments is that actual 2016 payment rates
will be down 11% from comparable 2015 rates, prior to the impact of the health insurance
premium tax.

Additionally, the Budget Control Act of 2011, as amended by the American Taxpayer Relief Act
of 2012, triggered automatic across-the-board budget cuts (known as sequestration), including a
2% reduction in Medicare Advantage and Medicare Part D payments beginning April 1, 2013. The
impact of sequestration cuts to Medicare Advantage revenues continues to be partially mitigated
by reductions in provider reimbursements for those care providers with rates indexed to Medicare
Advantage revenues or Medicare fee-for-service reimbursement rates, as well as for those that
receive shares of a surplus pool. Due to the commencement of a full year of sequestration
reductions in 2014, the continuation of these reductions will not generate a year over year
reduction in revenue in 2015 and later years.

Medicare Advantage plans are required to remit to CMS any amounts related to a medical loss
ratio (“MLR”) below 85%. CMS has issued final guidance as to how this requirement will be
calculated for Medicare Advantage plans. In the opinion of management, based on the results for
the year ended December 31, 2015 and expectations for the year ended December 31, 2016, the
minimum MLR standard will not have any material impact on the Company’s financial position or
results of operations.

The Company’s 2014 Medicare Advantage rates reflected a 3% CMS quality bonus, as provided
by the CMS Quality Demonstration program implemented by CMS from 2012 — 2014 for plans
with a star rating of 3.0 stars. This program ended with the 2014 contract year, and commencing in
2015 quality bonus payments of 5% are paid only to plans rated 4.0 and higher. As a result,
because the Company’s star rating for 2016 is 3.5, its CMS funding for 2016 does not include any
quality bonus. The 3.5 star rating places the Company’s plans at the middle of three possible
“rebate” levels. Rebate levels are used to determine the amount of additional benefits a plan is able
to offer its members beyond those covered under the traditional fee-for-service Medicare program.
The Company’s 2017 star rating has been determined and will result in a 4.0 rating for that contact
year, which will (1) make the Company eligible for the quality bonus payment of 5%, with an
effective impact of 4.3% for the Company’s plans, and (2) maintain the Company’s rebate
percentage of 65%.

Final 2017 payment rates are expected to be published by CMS in April 2016. Based on
information provided in the recently issued CMS Advance Notice, the rates are expected to reflect
an additional cut of approximately 3% to the average Medicare Advantage risk-adjusted payment
rates for Puerto Rico generally, resulting in cumulative Puerto Rico reductions of approximately
30% from 2011 through 2017. These calculations include the positive impact of the expected
change to the risk adjustment model for 2017 to correct for predictive inaccuracies by separating
the model based on full-dual, partial-dual, and non-dual status. The impact to the underlying fee
for service rates is currently unknown and further detail is expected with the Final Rate
Announcement from CMS in April 2016.
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(6)

(c) Premium Revenue

The Company provides its health plan to residents of Puerto Rico eligible for Medicare a benefits
under current Puerto Rico and federal laws and regulations, and the premiums for the health services
provided are generated from a contract with CMS as described in note 1. Changes in such laws and
regulations could affect the premiums to be received by the Company under such contract and the
population eligible to participate in the plan. Earned premium revenue relating to premiums received
from CMS amounted to approximately $285,454,000 and $342,780,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

The Company provides enhanced benefit coverage to Medicaid-eligible members under the
Medicare Platino Program sponsored by ASES. Changes in laws and regulations could affect the
premiums to be received by the Company under such contracts and the population eligible to
participate in the plan. Earned premium revenue relating to premium received from ASES, amounted
to approximately to $1,278,000 and $2,387,000 for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014,
respectively.

Beginning on April 1, 2015, the Company provided managed care health insurance benefits for GHP.
Changes in laws and regulations could affect the premiums to be received by the Company under
such contract and the population eligible to participate in the plan. Earned premium revenue relating
to premiums received from ASES amounted to approximately $237,159,000 for the nine-month
period ended December 31, 2015.

Commitments and Contingencies
(@ Legal Matters

Jose R. Valdez v. Aveta Inc., MMM Healthcare, Inc., PMC Medicare Choice, Inc., MSO of Puerto Rico,
Inc. and MMM Holdings, Inc. In May 2011, Jose R. Valdez, a former employee of the MSO of Puerto Rico
filed a qui tam lawsuit alleging, among other things, that Company had improperly submitted risk
condition documentation to CMS in connection with its Medicare Advantage businesses. The action
brought by Valdez was filed under seal and was the subject of a 30-month investigation by the Department
of Justice. In February 2015, the DOJ advised the Court that it was declining to join in the case and as a
result the complaint was unsealed and subsequently served by Valdez on the Company. In January 2015,
the Court granted the Company’s motion seeking a change of venue to Federal court in Puerto Rico, and
the case has been reassigned to the District Court of Puerto Rico. While the Court is currently considering
pre-trial motions, and the Company has not yet responded to the complaint, it categorically denies the
allegations and in the opinion of management, the ultimate outcome of this matter is not expected to have a
material financial impact on the Company.

MMM v. Cardio Services, Inc., Diagnostic Nuclear Medicine, Inc., Dr. Orlando Marini, and Dr. Ricardo
Santiago. In 2009, the Company and one of its affiliates terminated the provider agreements of Dr.
Orlando Marini and his affiliated cardiology provider entities (the Marini Entities) after an internal clinical
review indicated the Marini Entities had submitted materially false billing documentation. Following that
termination, the Company commenced an action in the First Instance Court of the Commonwealth of
Puerto Rico to recover provider reimbursements related to such billings. The Marini Entities have denied
all wrongdoing and have asserted counterclaims against The Company related to the terminations,
including claims for lost profits and reputational damage. The case is in the early stages and the parties are
currently engaged in discovery. Although the Company believe they have valid claims and valid defenses
to the Marini Entities counterclaims, there can be no assurance that the Company will prevail against the
Marini Entities. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event of an adverse ruling against the Company
such a determination is not expected to have a material financial impact on the Company.
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Miscellaneous. At December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company is a defendant in various other lawsuits and
other claims arising in the ordinary course of business. In addition, current and past business practices of
the Company are subject to review or investigation by, or subpoenas or other requests for information
from, various state, commonwealth or federal healthcare regulatory authorities, state or commonwealth
attorneys general, the U.S. Department of Justice, U.S. Attorneys, the Office of the Inspector General, and
other state, commonwealth or federal authorities or bodies. In the opinion of management, the ultimate
disposition of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the financial position and results of
operations of the Company.

From time to time in the ordinary course of business, the Company (1) denies payments for service based
on factors such as medical necessity and failure to meet preauthorization requirements and (2) determines
payments for service based on contractual provisions. Certain providers have notified the Company that
they disagree with its determinations and have threatened legal action. The Company has included in its
medical cost liabilities a provision for the potential payments to these providers.

(b)  Audits by CMS, ASES and the Commissioner of Insurance of the Commonwealth of Puerto
Rico

Under the terms of the agreement with CMS, the Company is subject to audit of compliance with federal
regulations. Currently, the Company has outstanding audits from CMS. The Company believes these
audits will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial statements. Future audits could
result in claims against the Company that could have a material adverse effect on the financial position
and results of operations of the Company.

Under the terms of the agreement with ASES, the Company is subject to audit of compliance with
federal regulations. During 2015, the Company was not subject to audits by the Office of the
Commissioner of Insurance and ASES. Nevertheless, future audits could result in claims against the
Company that could have a material adverse effect on the financial position and results of operations of
the Company.
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which is an insurer? Yes[X] No[ ]
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A and 2.
If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such regulatory
official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing disclosure substantially
similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in its Model Insurance Holding Company
System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards and disclosure requirements
substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? Yes[X] No[ ] NAJ[ ]
State regulating? Puerto Rico
Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the
reporting entity? Yes[X] Nol ]
If yes, date of change: 07/01/2014
State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. 12/31/2014
State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity.
This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. 12/31/2017
State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or
the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date). 06/08/2005
By what department or departments?
Office of the Commissioner of Insurance
Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial
statement filed with departments? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any combination
thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part
(more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
411 sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
412  renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums of:
421  sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
422  renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, provide name of entity, NAIC Company Code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased to exist as a
result of the merger or consolidation.
1 2 3
NAIC
Company State of
Name of Entity Code Domicile
Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or revoked
by any governmental entity during the reporting period? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information:
Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes,
7.21  State the percentage of foreign control 0.000%
7.22  State the nationality(ies) of the foreign person(s) or entity(ies); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal, the nationality of its manager or
attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(ies) (e.g., individual, corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact).
1 2
Nationality Type of Entity
Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated with the Federal Reserve Board? Yes[ ] No[X]
If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.
Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal financial
regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate’s primary federal regulator.
1 2 3 4 5 6
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB OCC | FDIC | SEC
What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
KPMG LLP American International Plaza Suite 1100 250 Munoz Rivera Ave. San Juan PR 00918
Has the insurer been granted an exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public account requirements
as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as allowed
for in Section 18A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in complied with the domicilary state insurance laws? Yes[X] No[ ] NA[ ]

If the response to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain:
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial consulting firm)
of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?

Timothy Dickson, Innovacare Health, Fort Lee New Jersey

Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? Yes[ ] No[X]
1211 Name of real estate holding company
12.12  Number of parcels involved 0
12.13  Total book/adjusted carrying value 0
If yes, provide explanation
FOR UNITED STATES BRANCES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?
Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? Yes[ ] No[X]
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? Yes[ ] No[X]
If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? No[X] N/ATJ ]
Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar
functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? Yes[X] Nol ]
(a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;
(b) Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
(c) Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;
(d) The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and
(e) Accountability for adherence to the code.
If the response to 14.1 is no, please explain:
Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).
Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).
Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the SVO
Bank List? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming bank of
the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.
1 2 3 4
American Bankers Association (ABA) Circumstances That Can Trigger
Routing Number Issuing or Confirming Bank Name the Letter of Credit Amount
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinator committee thereof? Yes[X] Nol ]
Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors an all subordinator committees thereof? Yes[X] Nol ]
Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation on the part
of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties of such person? Yes[X] Nol ]
FINANCIAL
Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted Accounting Principles)? Yes[ ] No[X]
Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
20.11  Todirectors or other officers $ 0
20.12  To stockholders not officers $ 0
20.13  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) $ 0
Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
20.21  Todirectors or other officers $ 0
20.22  To stockholders not officers $ 0
20.23  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) $ 0
Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for such obligation
being reporting in the statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
2121 Rented from others $ 0
21.22  Borrowed from others $ 0
21.23  Leased from others $ 0
21.24  Other $ 0
Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty fund or
guaranty association assessments? Yes[ ] No[X]
If answer is yes:
22.21  Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment $ 0
22.22  Amount paid as expenses $ 0
2223 Other amounts paid $ 0
Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? Yes[X] Nol ]
If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: $ 12,827,906

INVESTMENT
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

24.01  Were all of the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control,

in the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date (other than securities lending programs addressed in 24.03)? Yes[X] No[ ]
24.02  Ifno, give full and complete information, relating thereto:
24.03  For security lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and whether

collateral is carried on or off balance sheet (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided).

24.04  Does the company’s security lending program meet the requirements for a conforming program as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital Instructions? ~ Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
24.05  If answer to 24.04 is yes, report amount of collateral for conforming programs. $ 0
24.06  If answer to 24.04 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs $

24.07  Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the outset

of the contract? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
24.08  Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
24.09. Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity’s securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA) to

conduct securities lending? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]

2410  For the reporting entity's security lending program, state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:

24.101 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: $ 0

24102 Total book adjusted/carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: $ 0

24.103 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability page: $ 0
25.1 Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the control

of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is current in force? (Exclude

securities subject to Interrogatory 21.1 and 24.03.) Yes[ ] No[X]

252 Ifyes, state the amount thereof at December of the current year:

25.21  Subject to repurchase agreements $ 0
25.22  Subject to reverse repurchase agreements $ 0
2523  Subject to dollar repurchase agreements $ 0
25.24  Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements $ 0
25.25  Placed under option agreements $ 0
25.26  Letter stock or securities restricted as sale — excluding FHLB Capital Stock $ 0
2527  FHLB Capital Stock $ 0
2528  On deposit with states $ 600,000
2529  On deposit with other regulatory bodies $ 0
25.30  Pledged as collateral - excluding collateral pledged to an FHLB $ 0
25.31  Pledged as collateral to FHLB — including assets backing funding agreements $ 0
25.32  Other $ 0
253  For category (25.26) provide the following:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount
$
26.1 Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? Yes[ ] No[X]
26.2 If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[]
If no, attach a description with this statement.
2741 Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the issuer,
convertible into equity? Yes[ ] No[X]
272 If yes, state the amount thereof at December of the current year: $ 0
28. Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's
offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a
custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Il - General Examination Considerations, F. Outsourcing
of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? Yes[X] Nol ]
28.01  For all agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:
1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian Address
28.02  For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name,
location and a complete explanation
1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)
28.03  Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 28.01 during the current year? Yes[ ] No[X]
28.04  Ifyes, give full and complete information relating thereto:
1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason
28.05 Identify all investment advisors, broker/dealers or individuals acting on behalf of broker/dealers that have access to the investment
accounts, handle securities and have authority to make investments on behalf of the reporting entity:
1 2 3
Central Registration Depository Name(s) Address
291 Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 (b) (1)])? Yes[ ] No[X]

29.2  Ifyes, complete the following schedule:

27.2
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29.3

30.

30.4

311
31.2

31.3

321
32.2

331
33.2

341
34.2

35.1
35.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

1 2 3
CUSIP Name of Mutual Fund Book/Adjusted Carrying
Value
29.2999 TOTAL
For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 4

Name of Mutual Fund
(from above table)

Name of Significant Holding
of the Mutual Fund

Amount of Mutual Fund’s
Book/Adjusted Carrying
Value Attributable to the

Date of Valuation

Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement value for fair value.

1 2 3
Excess of Statement over Fair
Value (-), or Fair Value over
Statement (Admitted) Value Fair Value Statement (+)
30.1 Bonds 83,536,365 (83,536,365)
30.2 Preferred Stocks 0 0
30.3 Totals 83,536,365 (83,536,365)
Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining fair values:
SVD
Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? Yes[X] Nol ]
If the answer to 31.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker’s or custodian’s pricing policy (hard copy or electronic
copy) for all brokers or custodians used as a pricing source? Yes[X] Nol ]
If the answer to 31.2 is no, describe the reporting entity's process for determining a reliance pricing source for purposes of
disclosure of fair value for Schedule D:
Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed? Yes[X] Nol ]
If no, list exceptions:
OTHER
Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any? 0
List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to
trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any? 0
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented25% or more of the total payments for legal
expenses during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any? 0
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures in
connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid

27.3
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1.2
13

14
1.5

3.1

32

41

4.2
5.1
52

53

71
72

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force?
If yes, indicate premium earned on U.S. business only.
What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit?

1.31 Reason for excluding:

Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in Item (1.2 above.

Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance.
Individual policies:
Most current three years:
1.61 Total premium earned
1.62 Total incurred claims
1.63 Number of covered lives
All years prior to most current three years:
1.64 Total premium earned
1.65  Total incurred claims
1.66 Number of covered lives
Group policies:
Most current three years:
1.71 Total premium earned
1.72 Total incurred claims
1.73 Number of covered lives
All years prior to most current three years:
1.74 Total premium earned
1.75 Total incurred claims

1.76 Number of covered lives

Health Test:
1

Current Year
2.1 Premium Numerator $ 522,821,386
2.2 Premium Denominator $ 522,821,386
23 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2) $ 100.000
24 Reserve Numerator $ 90,496,479
2.5 Reserve Denominator $ 91,121,479
26 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5) $ 99.314

Has the reporting entity received any endowment or gift from contracting hospitals, physicians, dentists, or others that is agreed will be returned when,

as and if the earnings of the reporting entity permits?

If yes, give particulars:

Have copies of all agreements stating the period and nature of hospitals’, physicians’, and dentists’ care offered to subscribers and dependents been

filed with the appropriate regulatory agency?

If not previously filed, furnish herewith a copy(ies) of such agreement(s). Do these agreements include additional benefits offered?

Does the reporting entity have stop-loss reinsurance?

If no, explain:

Maximum retained risk (see instructions)
5.31 Comprehensive Medical

532  Medical Only

533  Medicare Supplement

5.34  Dental and Vision

535  Other Limited Benefit Plan
536  Other

Describe arrangement which the reporting entity may have to protect subscribers and their dependents against the risk of insolvency including hold
harmless provisions, conversion privileges with other carriers, agreements with providers to continue rendering services, and any other agreements:

Does the reporting entity set up its claim liability for provider services on a service date basis?

If no, give details

28

Yes[ ] No[X]
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
2
Prior Year
$ 345,936,422
$ 345,936,422
$ 100.000
$ 39,530,040
$ 39,530,040
$ 100.000
Yes[ ] No[X]
Yes[X] Nol ]
Yes[X] No[ ]
Yes[X] No[ ]
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
$ 0
Yes[X] Nol ]
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

9.1
9.2

10.1
10.2

1.1

11.2

11.5
11.6

13.1
13.2
13.3
134
141
14.2

Provide the following information regarding participating providers:

8.1 Number of providers at start of reporting year 0
8.2 Number of providers at end of reporting year 0
Does the reporting entity have business subject to premium rate guarantees? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, direct premium earned:
9.21 Business with rate guarantees with rate guarantees between 15-36 months $ 0
9.22  Business with rate guarantees over 36 months $ 0
Does the reporting entity have Incentive Pool, Withhold or Bonus Arrangements in its provider contracts? Yes[X] Nol ]
If yes:

10.21  Maximum amount payable bonuses $ 0
10.22  Amount actually paid for year bonuses $ 0
10.23  Maximum amount payable withholds $ 0
10.24  Amount actually paid for year withholds $ 0
Is the reporting entity organized as:
11.12 A Medical Group/Staff Model, Yes[ ] No[X]
1113 An Individual Practice Association (IPA), or, Yes[ ] No[X]
11.14 A Mixed Model (combination of above)? Yes[ ] No[X]
Is the reporting entity subject to Statutory Minimum Capital and Surplus Requirements? Yes[ ] No[X]
1.3 If yes, show the name of the state requiring such minimum capital and surplus.
1.4 If yes, show the amount required. $ 0
Is this amount included as part of a contingency reserve in stockholder’s equity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the amount is calculated, show the calculation
List service areas in which reporting entity is licensed to operate:

1
Name of Service Area

Do you act as a custodian for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]

If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date. $ 0
Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]

If yes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date. $ 0
Are any of the captive affiliates reported on Schedule S, Part 3, authorized reinsurers? Yes[ ] No[X] NAJ ]
If the answer to 14.1 is yes, please provide the following:

1 2 3 4 Assets Supporting Reserve Credit
NAIC 5 6 7
Company Company | Domiciliary Reserve Letters of Trust
Name Code | Jurisdiction Credit Credit Agreements Other
0 $ $ $

Provide the following for individual ordinary life insurance* policies (U.S. business only) for the current year (prior to reinsurance assumed or ceded).
151 Direct Premium Written $ 0
152 Total Incurred Claims $ 0
15.3  Number of Covered Lives 0

*Ordinary Life Insurance Includes

Term (whether full underwriting, limited underwriting, jet issue, "short form app")

Whole Life (whether full underwriting, limited underwriting, jet issue, "short form app")

Variable Life (with or without secondary guarantee)

Universal Life (with or without secondary guarantee)

Variable Universal Life (with or without secondary guarantee)

28.1
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA
1 2

3 4 5
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
Balance Sheet Items (Pages 2 and 3)
1. Total admitted assets (Page 2, LiNg 28)..........coceerrvermreerneeenmeenneesnneesneees | eevnveennes 140,028,388 |.....ccoevernn. 80,811,427 | .coovvvrernn 83,062,073 | ..oocovvvernnes 87,530,435 | ..ocovveenn. 118,777,820
2. Total liabilities (Page 3, LiNE 24).........cccvvvveveemrreneeernnneseeeeseeeseessnseesnees | coversssesnns 97,858,035 |..cccovvvennn. 49,206,684 |....c.ccceon.. 49,403,332 | ..covvvernnens 57,896,804 |.....ccoooe.... 93,844,950
3. Statutory minimum capital and SUrpIUS FEQUINEMEN...........cccoerrrrrerreneinne | rerrrernrineineininsinnissienns | crrereisessinsissssssssnsseens | ensenesresssnsessesssesssseees | seessnssssssnssssssssssssessessnes | nesesssssssessessssessssssssesens
4. Total capital and surplus (Page 3, Line 33)........coccuvvvemrernmenmmeennrenennns | covereerennnnd 42,170,353 |...covvvers 31,604,743 | ... 33,658,741 | oo 29,633,631 | .ceveerrreennn. 24,932,870
Income Statement Items (Page 4)
5. Total revenues (LINE 8).........c.werereereinreeneeeeesisseesseessseessssssseessnes | eoneeesneees 522,821,386 |............. 345,936,422 |............. 402,747,575 |.....c....... 415,520,525 |............. 462,734,956
6. Total medical and hospital expenses (Line 18)..........ccovvverrernecernrernreenns | veveeeveenns 453,576,661 |............. 285,083,717 |..covvernee 343,468,121 | .. 348,709,660 |............. 384,216,762
7. Claims adjustment expenses (LINE 20)........ccovuerrrrinrrnrirrernennenrernennnees | revrnernssneiseessssnssssessssessns | coressesessssensessssesssssnssssess | ensenesesnssnssssssssessnssees | seessnsssssssssssssssssessessnns | nesessssssssssessssesssssssssesens
8. Total administrative expenses (LiNe 21).......ccccvveevereververnereeeresseseeenns | eeveeeenenns 71,931,540 |..ooovevneee 57,293,835 |.....cccee..e 52,276,275 | ..cverrnae. 45471,399 |..oooveee. 51,355,768
9. Net underwriting gain (10SS) (LIN€ 24).........cccovvvereeerierinrrrnecersenrreeesseeins [ e (2,686,815) [ ...cvvrneeennes 3,558,870 |...oovvervrernn. 7,003,179 | ..o 21,339,466 |....ccooceenne. 27,162,426
10.  Netinvestment gain (10SS) (LINE 27)........vvvereremermneeernnereeenerineeseneeenns [ eeenereneesneeens 821,417 | oo 976,898 |...oovvvverrenens 1,013,736 | .o 1,651,541 | oo 1,952,760
11. Total other income (LiNeS 28 PlUS 29).........veuereerruerrneenrieeneineeseeeseneeseens | seveneeeeesieseneens 92,048 [ oo | et | e essnaas | et
12. Netincome or (108S) (LINE 32)......cveurrreerreeereeeesserssssesesssseessssesessneees | neesesssseens (ANAERCEI0)] — 2,233,807 .o 6,200,059 | ..o 16,877,807 |...ccovveveenn. 20,347,809
Cash Flow (Page 6)
13. Net cash from 0perations (LINE 11).........cceeeemrreermeessmneressneesssseeessssesssns | conseesessnees 51,809,300 |..ocvverrreeees 1,088,661 |..ccvvveveens 10,899,589 |.....ccooveene. 22,357,059 | ..oovvverreens (6,681,549)
Risk-Based Capital Analysis
14. Total adjusted Capital.........coceeveereernrereeerereersise s sesessssesssesees | sesessseed 42,170,354 |..covviveenes 31,604,743 | ..o 33,658,741 |.ocvvverne 29,633,631 |.ccvverreenns 24,932,870
15.  Authorized control level risk-based capital.............cccoeererrereeerieiesienienes [ covrieiennns 18,696,457 |......co..... 12,104,293 |.....cccoovne. 14,686,311 |..covvevnene 14,889,068 |............... 16,301,686
Enrollment (Exhibit 1)
16. Total members at end of period (Column 5, LiNe 7).........ccccouvererernererens [ cerverreierinninns 180,753 | .ovverererireras 31,663 | .o 40,590 .o 38,558 | ..o 44,024
17. Total member months (Column 6, LINE 7)........cccveveeerrerereerereeiseseienienns | vereriesssienns 1,748,928 | ..cooovvvereirnn 403,791 .o 502,137 | oo 480,691 |.oovverereinn. 549,982
Operating Percentage (Page 4)
(Item divided by Page 4, sum of Lines 2, 3, and 5) x 100 .0
18. Premiums earned plus risk revenue (Line 2 plus Lines 3 and 5)......ccccccee | vovvereerrerneennennens 100.0 | v 100.0 | v 100.0 | oo 100.0 | v 100.0
19. Total hospital and medical plus other non-health (Line 18 plus Line 19)...[ ..cocovevrvrrerrireres IO [ 824 [ oo 85.3 | s 83.9 [ v 83.0
20. CoSt CONtAINMENT EXPENSES. .....cuucererireereeereeeeeeiseesseeeesessssssesessesssssenss | essseenesseesssssssssessssesssees | eusessesssssssesssessssssessessees | sesnesseesssssssnsssessesssssessns | seesessssessssessesssssssssessnnsns | oessessesssssssssessnesnssnssnes
21. Other claims adjuSIMENt EXPENSES........covvuiurreriiriireireiieeireieieeneieesesseees [ ereeeneeneieenseneiseesssesenees | ceresseesnssseesssesssssnessessees | seeneseesnssnssssessssesssssesses | seesessssesssessssssssssssessnssss | oressssessssssssessnsssssnssenes
22. Total underwriting deductions (LIN€ 23).........c.cvereereerreneeneerneneineereierneinns | orerneereieeneeneens 100.5 | oo 99.0 [ v 98.2 | s 94.9 [ o 94.1
23. Total underwriting gain (10SS) (LINE 24)........ocurireerrerreneenereeneneineeeeneenees | v [(0X2)) [ 10 [ e 19| 5A e 59
Unpaid Claims Analysis (U&I Exhibit, Part 2B)
24. Total claims incurred for prior years (Line 13 Col. 5)......ccccvvvveevereververeens | covrreieienns 38,146,039 |.....ccoo.... 40,228,318 |.....cco....... 47,038,868 |............... 54,758,700 |....cco... 64,408,988
25. Estimated liability of unpaid claims - [prior year (Line 13, Col. 6)] | .o 39,530,041 | .ovvvvernnns 44,696,315 | ...ccocvvnnve 50,312,868 | ............... 56,628,665 | ............... 65,404,988
Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
26. Affiliated bonds (Sch. D Summary, LiN€ 12, COL 1)....ciiiciiriecririieiiens [ eerieiiesieiessisseissnens [ e ssssssens | cesessssssesssssssesssssssesens | srevessessesssssssssessssssessens | oesssssssessssssesessssessessens
27. Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch D. Summary, Ling 18, COL 1)....ccviviieeies [ oo [ e | eenessisiesisssessessssesens | crevissesesissssssssesessssessens [ sresssssssesssssssessessssessassens
28. Affiliated common stocks (Sch D. Summary, Ling 24, Col. 1).....ccocveiven [ oo [ et | eenessissesssssiesisssssesens | srevessesesssesssssessssssessens | sresssssssessssssessessssessessens
29. Affiliated short-term investments (subtotal included in Sch. DA,
Verification, ColUMN 5, LINE 10).......cciieieecieieeseiciesiesie e sesisssesesas | sevsesssssssssesssssssssessssssssas | sossessesssssessessssssssssesss | srsesisssessssssssssssssesssssess | sssessnssissesssssssssessessessns | sesessssssssssssessssssssesens
30. Affiliated mortgage 10ans on real @State............cceveieeeicieieeieiieieieese [ e [ | e | s | e
31, AllOther @ffliAted. ... | seressessnenesssessesesssees | s | s | e | e
32. Total of above Lines 26 0 31......ccovveiciiiiniisiiiissisciscssisinns | e (O PR (1 (O {01 PR 0
33. Total investment in parentincluded in Lines 26 0 31 @b0VE.........cccoevieies oo | ereeiesiisceiesiesisieeenes | esersssiesesssesssessesessseess | eereresissesssessesesssessssneses | cesssissessssesesesssesssnsesns
NOTE: If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors? Yes[ 1] No[ ]

If no, please explain:

29




Statement as of December 31, 2015 of the PMC Medicare Choice,LLC.

SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Allocated by States and Territories

1 Direct Business Only
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Federal Employees| Life & Annuity
Accident Health Premiums and [  Property/ Total Deposit-
Active & Health Medicare Medicaid Benefits Plan Other Casualty Columns Type
State, Etc. Status Premiums Title XVIII Title XIX Premiums Considerations| Premiums 2 Through 7 Contracts

1. Alabama......ccceeeceeeneeeeeeeee AL | N [ e | e [ | e [ | e e
2. AESKa......ooeeeeeieeeeeeee e b AK LN [ | e [ [ [ | e | e |,
3. ANZONA.....eeeeeeeeeseeee el AZ ] N | e [ [ | e | s [ | ceveieeieneeeinneeen0 |
4, Arkansas.......ocooeoveeeeeverereneene e AR [N e | e [ [ [ e e | o0 e,
5. California.......cccccooeeveerveeriereeiee CA L Nuies | e [ e | e | eveeiesssseeeens [ eevesiieiesneneens | eevveesereeeeisneeen0 | oo,
6. Colorado......ccccoeveerrereerriereeeeesCO [ Nei [ | e [ [ [ e e |0 |,
7. Connecticut.........ccooeveeerereeereerec e CT et Nuccies | e [ e | e | eovvssesssseneeens [ eevvsseieniesneniens | cevvevssisseeeeisneenenQ | oo,
8. Delaware......ccccocoevevirererrerennen.
9. District of Columbia..
10.  Florida..
11.  Georgia.
12, HaWali....oooveeereeerceceeeeeeeeee H N | [ e | e | evesiesessenieens [ evessiesieieeniens | eeveesiesseeeisieene0 | oo,
13, 1dah0..ceecceecceecseeceee D LN | [ [ | e | evesieiessienieens [ eeessieieieenien | eeveeniesieeeisseenenQ | e,
14, MNOIS.......cveeveveereerererereerseereeeeenee L e Necis | e [ e | e | e [ evvessieieiieeniens | ceveeesiesieeeisneeneQ | oo,
15, Indiana......ccoceeveeveeereeeneecseeeedIN L N | [ [ | e | e [ evesseieieenien | ceveeniesieeeinieenenQ | e,
16, 1OWa..oocveiecreceeeeeeeeeeeeseeene A N | e [ [ | e | e [ e | ceveesiesieieeinneene 0 | oo
17, Kansas........cccoevevevvereeneniieeeinnee e KS Lt N | [ [ | e | evessiesessieieiens [ eevveissieieinsieniens | eevvevesiensesennnieneQ | e,
18, Kentucky......ooeveveereeerverreneeeeeed KY LN | [ e | e | eovesiesessiesieens [ eevnevssienieisieniens | vevvevssvenseseisnienenQ | e,
19, Louisiana........ccceeevereereerieveieeed LA Nueens | [ [ | e | eovsssiessssiesieinns [ eevnessieniessieniens | cevvevesvensesensnseneQ | v,
20. Maire.......
21. Maryland..
22. Massachusetts.
23, Michigan......cccocoveveeieveeiieieens
24, Minnesota.......cccccovverevernnienennns
25, MiSSISSIPPI...vuevvrerrreerreieriieienanns
26.  MiSSOUIi.....cocvrrrrreereirirerieiereiane
27. Montana.......ccceevveeveeneiennns
28.  Nebraska.......cccoovvrviirerisrninns
29. Nevada.........
30. New Hampshire
31.  New Jersey......
32, New MeXiCO......cocovuverererneerreceed NM N [ | | e [ | e [ | e [
33, NeW YOrK..ooeveeenreeresreneese NY [N [ e | [ | [ | e [,
34, North Carolina........ccoeeerverereeeeseNC [N | | e | e | eiessssseissesesesess [ eonsseesisssssssiesies | eonesiesesssssesiesss | cosseesssssssseiesiesns0 | eevvesssseesissennns
35, North Dakota........cccoeovverrereieeeeed ND | et N [ | | e [ | [ | e [,
36, ONiO..cccrereeceerisreeserereeeeed OH [N | | | e | evesssieissesssesess [ eonssesissesssssiesies | eonesissesnsssesienss | cosseesssssssseiesiesns0 | vevvesssseesissenins
37, Oklahoma........ccccoeevernrrrerrerienee OK [N | | e | e | eiessssssissesssesess [ eonssesissesssssisses | eonsssssesssssesienss | cosseessssssssesinsienns0 | oevvessssessissennns
38, 0regoN...cooveeeeveereereesreereeeee OR[N [ [ | e [ | e [ eveveerieieienienens | eeerissisieiieisneennd [,
39.  Pennsylvania..........ccccoeoveveeeee e PA LN [ | e | evveviieeviieeens [ e | oo | veveveveessieieinn | evevereisvevsneienernnd | e
40. Rhode Island....
41.  South Carolina.
42. South Dakota....
43, TenNESSEE......ccceurerrerrerrernrenerene IN [ ceeNeieiiei [ [ e [ e [ [ [ sonseessssnens | convnesssiesiseesiens0 | oo
44, TeXaS..rerreenennnneenensrnne LK | N [ [ L [ L [ | o0 [,
45, UtaN..cereceessnessneee U T [N | [ e [ e [ [ e | sonmeesssnnns | oovveonssisnseesienns0 | oo
46, Vermont.......cccoevevercensesererineeee VT [N e [ e [ e [ o [ e | o | sorsesssiessessesiesss0 | vevverssessesnsnnenns
47, Virginia.....ceveeeeeeneereeeeeseeeeee e VA LN [ [ e [ L evvseesssienieeeies [vviseieeeieenieens | eeveeisieeeeinsiseennd0 [,
48, Washington..........cccovernerecnecec e WA LN | [ e [ e [ [ e [ o [ cossesssissnsnnssens0 | vevvesnnennnnsnnnns
49.  West Virginia
50. Wisconsin.
51.  Wyoming...........
52.  American Samoa..........ccoeeeeveereee e AS | N [ [ e | e [ | e e | e [,
53, GUAM...coerceeeeeeeeeereeeeereeene . GU | N i | s | e [ | e [ | e [,
54.  Puerto RiCO.......ccocoevevvereeeiceeened PR el [ | .286,842,967 ..235,978,419 [ | e v | 000000522,821,386 [ oo,
55.  U.S.Virgin Islands.........cccccevenn.. N w0 |,
56. Northern Mariana Islands........... MP [ Neeies | [ [ | e | eovssieiessesiesens [ eeeessesieissniens | ceveeieessesesienennns (01
57. Canada........cccooeeevereierrerennnnn. CAN [N | e | e [ rreiieieeiieiieiens [ e [ eesesseissseniens | e | e (1]
58. Aggregate Other alien.................. OT o XXX | e (U] IS (1] IS (U (0] I (V] I (U] IS (1] I 0
59.  Subtotal......cooooveeriieeeeeeeeeiees | e D90 U 0 ]..286,842,967 |..235,978,419 | ..ocvvereeveerrererennn. (0] I (V1N I 0 522,821,386 | ...cccovvrrrnnen 0
60. Reporting entity contributions for
Employee Benefit Plans..........cccoeees | vonee XXX vvoeee [ [ [ [ Lo | e | e (0]
61. Total (Direct Business)..................... () I I 0 |..286,842,967 |..235,978,419 |......ccccooeueuurnn.. (V] I ()] I 0].... 522,821,386 | ................... 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

58007, oottt ettt sses s ssesssssssesans | ervessessessensiesens | evesreesiessessinsiens | eveessesseesiesensenss | ereesessessessesesssssensns | sresseesessesssssensns | sessesseseessenseeses

58002 ..ottt sses s ssesssssssssas | ervessiessessensiesiens | evresseesiesessinsiens | ervessesseesiessensinss | eresseessesseesesesssssensns | sresseesessesssssensns | sesresseseessenseeses

58003, ..ottt sttt et | ereesree st

58998. Summary of remaining write-ins for line 58...

58999. Total (Lines 58001 thru 58003 + 58998).

(L) - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed Insurance Carrier or Dom

(E) - Eligible - Reporting Entities eligible or approved to write Surplus Lines in the state; (N) - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state.
Explanation of basis of allocation by states, premiums by state, etc.

(@) Insert the number of L responses except for Canada and Other Alien.

38

nsurer;
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SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

M50
Haldings, LLC
{Dcrmont}
{Puerto Rico)
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Analysis of Operations By Lines of Business 7 | Schedule D — Part 6 — Section 2 E16
Assets 2 | Schedule D — Summary By Country SI04
Cash Flow 6 | Schedule D - Verification Between Years SI03
Exhibit 1 — Enrollment By Product Type for Health Business Only 17 | Schedule DA —Part 1 E17
Exhibit 2 — Accident and Health Premiums Due and Unpaid 18 | Schedule DA - Verification Between Years SI10
Exhibit 3 - Health Care Receivables 19 | Schedule DB - Part A - Section 1 E18
Exhibit 3A — Health Care Receivables Collected and Accrued 20 ] Schedule DB - Part A — Section 2 E19
Exhibit 4 — Claims Unpaid and Incentive Pool, Withhold and Bonus 21 | Schedule DB - Part A — Verification Between Years SI11
Exhibit 5 — Amounts Due From Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 22 ] Schedule DB - Part B — Section 1 E20
Exhibit 6 — Amounts Due To Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 23 | Schedule DB - Part B — Section 2 E21
Exhibit 7 — Part 1 — Summary of Transactions With Providers 24 | Schedule DB - Part B - Verification Between Years SI11
Exhibit 7 — Part 2 - Summary of Transactions With Intermediaries 24 | Schedule DB - Part C — Section 1 Sl12
Exhibit 8 — Furniture, Equipment and Supplies Owned 25 | Schedule DB - Part C - Section 2 SI13
Exhibit of Capital Gains (Losses) 15 | Schedule DB — Part D — Section 1 E22
Exhibit of Net Investment Income 15 | Schedule DB - Part D — Section 2 E23
Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets 16 | Schedule DB - Verification Sl14
Exhibit of Premiums, Enrollment and Utilization (State Page) 30 | Schedule DL - Part 1 E24
Five-Year Historical Data 29 | Schedule DL —Part 2 E25
General Interrogatories 27 | Schedule E - Part 1 - Cash E26
Jurat Page 1 | Schedule E - Part 2 — Cash Equivalents E27
Liabilities, Capital and Surplus 3 | Schedule E - Part 3 — Special Deposits E28
Notes To Financial Statements 26 | Schedule E - Verification Between Years S5
Overflow Page For Write-ins 44 | Schedule S - Part 1 — Section 2 31
Schedule A—Part 1 EO1 | Schedule S —Part 2 32
Schedule A - Part 2 E02 | Schedule S - Part 3 - Section 2 33
Schedule A—Part 3 EO03 | Schedule S —Part 4 34
Schedule A — Verification Between Years SI02 | Schedule S - Part 5 35
Schedule B — Part 1 E04 | Schedule S —Part 6 36
Schedule B - Part 2 EO05 | Schedule S —Part 7 37
Schedule B - Part 3 E06 | Schedule T — Part 2 — Interstate Compact 38
Schedule B — Verification Between Years SI02 | Schedule T - Premiums and Other Considerations 39
Schedule BA — Part 1 EQ7 | Schedule Y - Information Concerning Activities of Insurer Members of a 40
Holding Company Group
Schedule BA — Part 2 E08 J Schedule Y - Part 1A - Detail of Insurance Holding Company System 41
Schedule BA —Part 3 EQ9 | Schedule Y - Part 2 — Summary of Insurer’s Transactions With Any 42
Affiliates
Schedule BA - Verification Between Years SI03 | Statement of Revenue and Expenses 4
Schedule D - Part 1 E10 | Summary Investment Schedule SI01
Schedule D - Part 1A — Section 1 SI05 | Supplemental Exhibits and Schedules Interrogatories 43
Schedule D - Part 1A — Section 2 SI08 | Underwriting and Investment Exhibit — Part 1 8
Schedule D - Part 2 — Section 1 E11 | Underwriting and Investment Exhibit — Part 2 9
Schedule D - Part 2 — Section 2 E12 | Underwriting and Investment Exhibit — Part 2A 10
Schedule D - Part 3 E13 | Underwriting and Investment Exhibit — Part 2B 11
Schedule D - Part 4 E14 | Underwriting and Investment Exhibit — Part 2C 12
Schedule D - Part 5 E15 | Underwriting and Investment Exhibit — Part 2D 13
Schedule D — Part 6 — Section 1 E16 | Underwriting and Investment Exhibit - Part 3 14

INDEX




	1 - JURAT PAGE
	2 - ASSETS
	3 - LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS
	4 - STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES
	5 - STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (CONTINUED)
	6 - CASH FLOW
	7 - ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONS BY LINES OF BUSINESS
	8 - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 1 - PREMIUMS
	9 - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED DURING THE YEAR
	10 - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2A - CLAIMS LIABILITY END OF CURRENT YEAR
	11 - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2B - ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS UNPAID PRIOR YEAR
	12.GT - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.GT - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.GT - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT RATIO INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.HM, 12.MS, 12.DO, 12.VO, 12.FE - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.HM, 12.MS, 12.DO, 12.VO, 12.FE - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.HM, 12.MS, 12.DO, 12.VO, 12.FE - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT RATIO INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.HM, 12.MS, 12.DO, 12.VO, 12.FE - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.HM, 12.MS, 12.DO, 12.VO, 12.FE - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.HM, 12.MS, 12.DO, 12.VO, 12.FE - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT RATIO INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.HM, 12.MS, 12.DO, 12.VO, 12.FE - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.HM, 12.MS, 12.DO, 12.VO, 12.FE - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.HM, 12.MS, 12.DO, 12.VO, 12.FE - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT RATIO INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.HM, 12.MS, 12.DO, 12.VO, 12.FE - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.HM, 12.MS, 12.DO, 12.VO, 12.FE - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.HM, 12.MS, 12.DO, 12.VO, 12.FE - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT RATIO INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.HM, 12.MS, 12.DO, 12.VO, 12.FE - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.HM, 12.MS, 12.DO, 12.VO, 12.FE - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.HM, 12.MS, 12.DO, 12.VO, 12.FE - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT RATIO INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.XV - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.XV - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.XV - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT RATIO INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.XI - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.XI - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.XI - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT RATIO INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.OT - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.OT - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS
	12.OT - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT RATIO INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIMS
	13 - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 2D - AGGREGATE RESERVE FOR A&H CONTRACTS ONLY
	14 - UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES
	15 - EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME
	15 - EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
	16 - EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
	17 - EXHIBIT 1 - ENROLLMENT BY PRODUCT TYPE FOR HEALTH BUSINESS ONLY
	26 - NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	27 - GENERAL INTERROGATORIES-PART 1
	27.1 - GENERAL INTERROGATORIES-PART 1
	27.2 - GENERAL INTERROGATORIES-PART 1
	27.3 - GENERAL INTERROGATORIES-PART 1
	28 - GENERAL INTERROGATORIES - PART 2
	28.1 - GENERAL INTERROGATORIES - PART 2
	29 - FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA
	38 - SCHEDULE T
	40 - SCHEDULE Y-PART 1
	INDEX - INDEX

